5 e
C) @D
Q) &
— 2
O
O
=
=
=
D
D

Discussion

Average Speed Cameras — Givon’s Grove to
Denbies Roundabout

Bid to Safer Roads fund — Hookwood

Highways Update

Agenda

We welcome you to

Mole Valley Local Committee
Your Councillors, Your Community

and the Issues that Matter to You

R 'i“"\iﬂf o2
L ame———

Venue

Location: Council Chamber,
Pippbrook, Reigate
Road, Dorking, Surrey,
RH4 1SJ

Date: Wednesday, 13
September 2017

Time: 2.00 pm



Ask a question

If there is something you wish know about
how your council works or what it is doing in
your area, you can ask the local committee a
guestion about it. All local committees provide
an opportunity to raise questions, informally,
up to 30 minutes before the formal business
of the meeting starts. If an answer cannot be
given at the meeting, they will make
arrangements for you to receive an answer
either before or at the next formal meeting.

Write a question

You can also put your question to the local
committee in writing. The committee officer
must receive it a minimum of 4 working days
in advance of the meeting.

When you arrive at the meeting let the
committee officer (detailed below) know that
you are there for the answer to your question.
The committee chairman will decide exactly
when your answer will be given and may
invite you to ask a further question, if needed,
at an appropriate time in the meeting.

SURREY

DOAJOAUI 199

Sign a petition

If you live, work or study in
Surrey and have a local issue
of concern, you can petition the
local committee and ask it to
consider taking action on your
behalf. Petitions should have at
least 30 signatures and should
be submitted to the committee
officer 2 weeks before the
meeting. You will be asked if
you wish to outline your key
concerns to the committee and
will be given 3 minutes to
address the meeting. Your
petition may either be
discussed at the meeting or
alternatively, at the following

meeting.



SURREY

Attending the Local Committee meeting

Your Partnership officer is here to help.

Email: sarah.smith@surreycc.gov.uk
Tel: 07813 006 544 (text or phone)
Website: http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Follow @MoleValleyLC on Twitter
This is a meeting in public.

Please contact Sarah J Smith, Partnership Committee Officer using the above
contact details:

e If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another
format, e.g. large print, Braille, or another language

e If you would like to attend and you have any additional needs, e.g. access
or hearing loop

e If you would like to talk about something in today’s meeting or have a local
initiative or concern.



SURREY

Surrey County Council Appointed Members

Mr Tim Hall, Leatherhead and Fetcham East (Chairman)

Mrs Clare Curran, Bookham and Fetcham West (Vice-Chairman)
Mrs Helyn Clack, Dorking Rural

Mr Stephen Cooksey, Dorking and the Holmwoods

Mr Chris Townsend, Ashtead

Mrs Hazel Watson, Dorking Hills

District Council Appointed Members

Clir Rosemary Dickson, Leatherhead South

CliIr Paul Elderton, Dorking North

Cllr Raj Haque, Fetcham West

Clir Mary Huggins, Capel, Leigh and Newdigate
CliIr Peter Stanyard, Ashtead Park

ClIr Vivienne Michael, Okewood

District Council Appointed Substitutes

ClIr Paul Potter, Brockham, Betchworth and Buckland
CllIr Charles Yarwood, Charlwood

ClIr Jatin Patel, Bookham South

Clir David Hawksworth, Ashtead Common

ClIr Malcomson, Holmwoods

CliIr Chris Hunt, Ashtead Village

ClIr Patricia Wiltshire, Ashtead Common

Chief Executive
David McNulty



MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING — ACCEPTABLE USE

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or mobile devices in
silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the public parts of the meeting. To
support this, County Hall has wifi available for visitors — please ask at reception for details.

Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings. Please liaise with the
council officer listed in the agenda prior to the start of the meeting so that those attending the meeting
can be made aware of any filming taking place.

Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is subject to no
interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or Induction Loop systems, or any
general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman may ask for mobile devices to be switched off in
these circumstances.

It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities outlined above, it be
switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to prevent interruptions and interference with PA
and Induction Loop systems.

Thank you for your co-operation

Note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site
- at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.
The images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However by entering the meeting room and
using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those
images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the representative of Legal and Democratic
Services at the meeting.




OPEN FORUM

Before the formal Committee session begins, the Chairman will invite questions from
members of the public attending the meeting. Where possible questions will receive an
answer at the meeting, or a written response will be provided subsequently.

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

To receive any apologies for absence and notices of substitutions from
District members under Standing Order 39.

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 10)

To approve the Minutes of the meeting on 22 June 2017 as a correct
record.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the
meeting or as soon as possible thereafter

(1) Any disclosable pecuniary interests and / or

(i) Other interests arising under the Code of Conduct in respect of
any item(s) of business being considered at this meeting

NOTES:

. Members are reminded that they must not participate in any
item where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest

. As well as an interest of the Member, this includes any interest,
of which the Member is aware, that relates to the Member’s spouse or
civil partner (or any person with whom the Member is living as a
spouse or civil partner)

. Members with a significant personal interest may participate in
the discussion and vote on that matter unless that interest could be
reasonably regarded as prejudicial

a PUBLIC QUESTIONS
To receive any questions from Surrey County Council
electors within the area in accordance with Standing Order
66.
b MEMBER QUESTIONS
To receive any written questions from Members under
Standing Order 47.
5 PETITIONS
To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 65 or
letters of representation in accordance with the Local Protocol. An
officer response will be provided to each petition / letter of
representation.

6 CABINET MEMBER (HIGHWAYS) UPDATE [AGENDA ITEM ONLY]

An update from the Cabinet Member for Highways, Mr Colin Kemp



10

HIGHWAYS UPDATE [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION FOR
INFORMATION]

This report summarises the progress of the Local Committee’s
programme of Highways works for the current financial year 2017/18.
It also provides a summary of the progress on the Dorking STP, the
Wider Network Benefits Scheme and A24 Resilience Scheme.

A24 DORKING ROAD AND LONDON ROAD 'MICKLEHAM BENDS'
AVERAGE SPEED CAMERA SCHEME [EXECUTIVE ITEM FOR
DECISION]

The “Gatso” speed camera on the northbound A24 Dorking Road at
Mickleham has been successful, since its installation in 2005, in
encouraging greater compliance with the speed limit and reducing
road death and injury in the vicinity of the camera. However the “wet
film” technology it uses is becoming obsolete and needs to be
replaced with digital technology. It is proposed that the existing
camera be replaced with an average speed camera system that will
enforce in both directions along a greater length of the A24 between
“Givon’s Grove Roundabout” and “Burford Bridge Roundabout”
junction with Old London Road.

A217 REIGATE TO HORLEY (HOOKWOOD) - DEPARTMENT FOR
TRANSPORT SAFER ROADS BID [EXECUTIVE ITEM FOR
DECISION]

The A217 route between Reigate and Horley has been identified by
the Road Safety Foundation as being within the top 50 worst A-road
routes for the number of fatal and serious injuries per vehicle kilometre
travelled. The Department for Transport has created a £175 million
“Safer Roads Fund” for local authorities to bid for to improve the
guality of infrastructure specifically on these top 50 worst A-road
routes. This report describes proposals for a range of highway
improvements on the A217 between Reigate and Horley that could be
included within the bid submission to the Department for Transport.

RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER

The tracker monitors the progress of the decisions and
recommendations that the Local Committee (Mole Valley) has agreed.

(Pages 11 - 32)

(Pages 33 - 44)

(Pages 45 - 64)

(Pages 65 - 66)



This page is intentionally left blank



ITEM 2

DRAFT

Minutes of the meeting of the
Mole VALLEY LOCAL COMMITTEE
held at 2.00 pm on 22 June 2017
at Council Chamber, Pippbrook, Reigate Road, Dorking, Surrey, RH4 1SJ.

Surrey County Council Members:

Mr Tim Hall (Chairman)
* Mrs Clare Curran (Vice-Chairman)
Mrs Helyn Clack
Mr Stephen Cooksey
Mr Chris Townsend
Mrs Hazel Watson

Borough / District Members:

Cllr Rosemary Dickson
Clir Paul Elderton

ClIr Raj Haque

Cllr Mary Huggins

CliIr Peter Stanyard
ClIr Vivienne Michael

* X X X X

* |n attendance

12/17 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS [AGENDA ITEM
ONLY] [item 1]

Apologies received from Mrs Helyn Clack and Clir Vivienne Michael.
13/17 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING [AGENDA ITEM ONLY] [ltem 2]

It was agreed that the minutes were a true record of the meeting held on 01
March 2017.

14/17 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST [AGENDA ITEM ONLY] [ltem 3]
No declarations of interest were received.

a PUBLIC QUESTIONS [AGENDA ITEM ONLY] [Item 4a]
Officers present:

Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager
Anne-Marie Hannam, Senior Traffic Engineer

1. A question was received from District Cllr Wellman. A response was
provided in advance of the meeting; he was not present to ask a
supplementary.

Page 1



ITEM 2

16/17

MEMBER QUESTIONS [AGENDA ITEM ONLY] [Item 4b]
Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager
Anne-Marie Hannam, Senior Traffic Engineer

Written questions have been received from Mrs Hazel Watson. Responses
have been provided in advance of the meeting (attached). She asked the
following supplementaries:

1. (question 2) What operational issues had caused the delay?
Response: One of the main operatives had been in an
accident and there was no other team available to carry out the work.

2. (question 3) Could a review of the speed limit be progressed
given the number of accidents.

Response: Over the whole stretch speeds had complied with
40mph. It is a long stretch and therefore expensive but it is on the ITS list for
possible future funding. However speed had not been indicated as a
contributory factor in the specific accidents.

Written questions have been received from Stephen Cooksey. Responses
have been provided in advance. He had the following supplementaries:

1. (question 1) He asked when the work would be done?
Response: There is no date at the moment but Highways area
are aware of the urgency.

2. (question 3) He expressed concern that Highways had not
engaged with the residents’ group who had submitted the petition and asked
whether the speed survey had been carried out in the wrong place.

Response: Highways officer had responded to a number of
enquiries from the petitioner. The location of the speed survey has to be
agreed with the Police. The location suggested had been considered but was
affected by other factors.

PETITIONS [AGENDA ITEM ONLY] [ltem 5]

Officer present:

Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager

Petition (629 signatures) was presented by Nichola Johnston (response

attached).

1. Petitioner questioned whether the timetable for commissioning the
study and carrying out the surveys was realistic.

2. Petitioner expressed concern that residents had not been consulted on

the brief as they know the roads best. Many had submitted comments and
suggestions as part of the petition.

Page 2



17117

ITEM 2

3. The delay in instigating the transport study was highlighted,
particularly as members had been advised that the funding was available from
both councils.

4. The problems are long-standing due to the nature of the town and
there are no easy solutions to striking the right balance for all users.

5. Some work has already been done with regard to sustainable
transport options (Dorking Sustainable Transport Package).

6. Funding had been available but as the study had not been finalised, it
could not have been used last year due to budgetary pressures.

7. There may be difficulties in identifying the funding to implement future
changes but there is a commitment to carrying out the study.
The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed to:
0] note the officer's comment.
HIGHWAYS UPDATE [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION FOR INFORMATION]
[Iltem 6]
No declarations of interest received.
Officers present:

Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager
Anne-Marie Hannam, Senior Traffic Engineer

Discussion highlights

1. The impact of the extension of the Priory school on local traffic is not
yet known as proposals are yet to be submitted.

2. With regard to the Dorking STP (page 25) there are a number of
outstanding issues including:
o Acoustic boarding at Deepdene station
o Lincoln Road island does not give access to Lincoln Road from
A24
o Two parking bays on station approach need to be removed to
facilitate access
3. The Area Highways Manager confirmed a safety audit had been
carried out on Lincoln island but no concerns had been raised.

4, Officers will take these issues back to the project team.

5. The design work on the 20mph scheme in Fetcham has been
completed and officers are trying to identify suitable developer funding.

Page 3



ITEM 2

18/17

6. Developer funding has been identified to install safer crossing points in
Eastwick Drive/Eastwick Park Avenue. (page 19)

7. Members expressed concern over the design for the junction
improvement scheme in St John’s Road/Poplar Road (page 16). The Area
Highways Manager agreed to discuss further outside of the meeting.

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed to:

0] note the contents of this report.

HIGHWAYS FORWARD PROGRAMME [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION FOR
INFORMATION] [Item 7]

No declarations of interest received.
Officers present:
Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager

Anne-Marie Hannam, Senior Traffic Engineer

Discussion highlights:

1. Members discussed the severe financial problems facing the county
council and that the public needed to be made aware of the drastic reductions
in the budget.

2. The Area Highways Manager clarified that the minor works gang
would be working on a one week on/two weeks off rota.

3. The Area Highways Manager made a verbal correction to the report.
Page 29 (first bullet point) should read ‘. Community groups who have
previously bid for funding under the Localism initiative will be advised’.

4. Highways’ officers will continue to meet with colleagues in Transport
Development Planning to identify developer funding for schemes.

5. Outside of the local committee budgets there is still centrally funded
working being carried such as Horizon.

6. The Area Highways Manager acknowledged that with no funding
allocated for Local Structural Repairs, there is a gap between surface
dressing and larger schemes that needs to be addressed.

7. In her capacity as a member of the cabinet the divisional member for
Bookham and Fetcham West underlined again the severity of the county
council’s financial situation. She urged fellow members to lobby MPs for
changes to local government funding and highlighted the need to work more
closely with Mole Valley District Council.

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed to:

Page 4



19117

20/17

ITEM 2

0] note the contents of the report.

DENE STREET, DORKING - CYCLIST CONTRAFLOW FEASIBILITY
REPORT [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION] [ltem 8]

No declarations of interest received.
Officers present:

Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager
Anne-Marie Hannam, Senior Traffic Engineer

Discussion highlights:

1. There is only sufficient funding ie £4,000 to make the one way scheme
permanent.

2. Officers will keep a scheme to widen the footway, to assist those
wheelchairs, mobility scooters and pushchairs, on the ITS list for possible
funding in the future.

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed to:

(i) Note the contents of the feasibility study in Annex 1, particularly that
the study showed that the provision of a contra-flow cycle lane within
Dene Street one-way would not meet the minimum width required by
current guidance, and the provision of a substandard contra-flow cycle
lane would lead to road safety concerns.

(i) Note that there is no funding available to widen the existing footway in
Dene Street.

And resolved to:
(iif) Authorise the advertisement of a notice in accordance with the Road

Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the effect of which will be to implement
the one-way working permanently.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

To inform the Local Committee of the outcome of the feasibility study into the
provision of a contra-flow cycle lane within the Dene Street one-way working,
and to seek authority for a way forward.

INTRODUCTION OF BUS STOP CLEARWAY IN BOOKHAM [EXECUTIVE
FUNCTION] [ltem 9]

Page 5



ITEM 2

21117

No declarations of interest received.
Officers present:

Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager
Anne-Marie Hannam, Senior Traffic Engineer

Discussion highlights:

1. The exact location of the bus stop had not been provided and the
divisional member had not been made aware of any issues in that area.

2. The divisional member proposed that the item be deferred as it also
overlaps with a parking issue in Woodlands Road, that will be addressed as
part of the parking review under item 10.

3. Members agreed that the item should be deferred until the September
meeting.

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed to:

(i) defer this matter to the next Local Committee meeting on 13
September 2017.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

To receive further information on the exact location of the bus stop in
guestion and the problems that need to be addressed.

PARKING REVIEW 2017 [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION] [ltem 10]
No declarations of interest received.
Officer present:

Steve Clavey, Senior Engineer (parking)

Discussion highlights:

(A revised copy of the Statement of Reasons and a revised copy of drawing
no. 42 was included in the tabled papers (attached).

1. The Senior Engineer (parking) apologized on behalf of the county
council to one local business owner who had contacted the council about an
omission in the public notice. In error the proposal to implement one hour free
parking bays outside his shop in South Street, had been omitted from the
public notice.

Page 6



ITEM 2

2. The business owner had submitted an amended proposal that the new
bays should only allow free parking for 20 minutes. It was agreed that this
measure should be included in this year’s consultation.

3. The posts and signs have already been erected in South Street. The
Senior Engineer (parking) confirmed that he would prefer to leave them there
and consider the options for either covering or removing and storing the
signs.

4. The revised Statement of Reasons show the proposed schemes
designated as either priority 1 or 2 to tie in with the options set out in the
report.

5. The Senior Engineer (parking) explained the way that the parking
team now handle petitions for residents’ parking schemes, requiring support
from at least 70% of residents in order to progress. This approach reduces
the amount of funding spent on advertising those schemes favoured by just a
handful of the residents who would be affected by the measures.

6. Members discussed the different options and decided that the option
to advertise priority 1 and 2 scheme together and spread the cost of
implementation over two years would be best value for money (s 3.3)

7. Members highlighted that it would be essential to ensure that
members of the public were informed that the implementation would be
staggered and which roads were in each category (ie Priority 1 or 2).

8. Members wanted to make amendments to a number of schemes and
agreed to work with the Senior Engineer (parking) outside of the meeting.

9. Due to the number of schemes being added or amended the
Chairman proposed (seconded by Clare Curran) that he and the Vice-
Chairman should review the final version of the public notice in conjunction
with the Senior Engineer (parking) before it is published.

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) resolved to agree:

) The recommendations detailed in Annex 1 subject to any minor
amendments as set out at 3.5.

(ii) That the County Council’s intention to make an order under the
Road Traffic Regulation act 1984 as per option 3.3 be advertised
and, if no objections are maintained, the order be made;

(iii) That if objections are received the Parking Strategy and
Implementation Group Manager is authorised to try and resolve
them, in consultation with the Chairman / Vice Chairman of this
committee and the county councillor for the division, and decides
whether or not they should be acceded to and therefore whether
the order should be made, with or without modifications.

Page 7



ITEM 2

(iv) To note that an allocation of £5,000 is required towards the cost of
the parking review in 2018/19 financial year, to implement priority 2
proposals.

(v) To delegate review of final version of advert and list to
Chairman and Vice-Chairman in conjunction with the Senior Parking
Engineer.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

It is expected that the implementation of the proposals will both increase the safe

passage of vehicles and also ease the parking situation within the mainly residential
areas.

22/17 LOCAL COMMITTEE COMMUNITY SAFETY FUNDING AND
REPRESENTATION ON TASK GROUPS AND EXTERNAL BODIES
[DECISION ITEM] [Iitem 11]

No declarations of interest received:

Discussion highlights:

1. It was agreed that Clir Paul Elderton would join the Property Task
group.
2. It was noted that the new portfolio holder for Transform Leatherhead,

ClIr Simon Edge would be co-opted to the Leatherhead Major Schemes task
group as per the Terms of Reference.

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) resolved to:

(@ Agree that the committee’s delegated community safety budget
of £3,000 for 2017/18 be retained by the Community
Partnership Team, on behalf of the Local Committee, and that
the East Surrey Community Safety Partnership and/or other
local organisations be invited to submit proposals for funding
that meet the criteria and principles set out at paragraph 2.3 of
this report.

(ii) Agree that authority be delegated to the Community
Partnership Manager, in consultation with the Chairman and
Vice-Chairman of the local committee, to authorise the
expenditure of the community safety budget in accordance with
the criteria and principles stated at paragraph 2.3 of this report.

1. Approve the membership of the task groups and appointments
to outside bodies, as detailed in paragraphs 2.8 and Annex 1 of
this report.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

Page 8



2317

24117

ITEM 2

The report sets out a process for allocating the committee’s delegated
community safety budget of £3,000 to local organisations. It also proposes
local committee task group membership for the forthcoming year to enable
the provision of informed advice and recommendations to the committee. The
appointment of councillors of the local committee to external bodies enables
the committee’s representation on and input to such bodies.

LOCAL COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTES [AGENDA ITEM ONLY] [ltem 12]
The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed:

0] To co-opt substitutes in the municipal year 2017/18.
RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER [FOR INFORMATION] [Item 13]
The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed:

0] to note the contents of the tracker.

Meeting ended at: 3.57 pm

Chairman

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



ITEM 7

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

LOCAL COMMITTEE (MOLE VALLEY)

DATE: 13 SEPTEMBER 2017 SURREY
LEAD ZENA CURRY, AREA HIGHWAY MANAGER

OFFICER:

SUBJECT: HIGHWAYS UPDATE

AREA(S) ALL DIVISIONS

AFFECTED:

SUMMARY OF ISSUE:

This report summarises the progress of the Local Committee’s programme of
Highways works for the current financial year 2017/18. It also provides a summary of
the progress on the Dorking STP, the Wider Network Benefits Scheme and A24
Resilience Scheme.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Local Committee is asked to note the contents of this report.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

Programmes of work have been agreed in consultation with the Committee, and the
Committee is asked to note the progress of the Integrated Transport Scheme
programme and revenue maintenance expenditure. It is also asked to note the work
that is being carried out on the Dorking STP, the Wider Network Benefits Scheme
and the large scale, centrally funded major maintenance schemes.

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND:

1.1In March 2017, the Local Committee agreed the draft programme of capital
Integrated Transport Schemes (ITS) and capital and revenue maintenance
expenditure for 2017/18 — 2018/19, under the “Highways forward programme
2017/18 — 2018/19” report. The capital funding was based on the budget set out
in the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) 2015-20 and the revenue budget
assumed the same level of funding as received in 2016/17.

1.2 Under the “Highways forward programme 2017/18 — 2018/19” report presented
to the Local Committee in March, the Local Committee authorised delegated
authority to the Area Highway Manager, in consultation with the Local Committee
Chairman and Vice-Chairman, to agree a revised programme of highway works
for 2017/18 if there was a change in the Local Committee’s devolved budget.

1.3 Following the reductions in the Local Committee’s capital and revenue budget,
as agreed by Cabinet on 28 March 2017, the Local Committee agreed the
revised capital and revenue programme for 2017/18 under the “Highways

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Page 11




ITEM 7

forward programme 2017/18 — 2018/19” paper that was presented to the 22 June
Local Committee.

1.4 This report provides information to the Local Committee on the progress of the
capital and revenue highway works programme. It also provides information to
the Local Committee regarding progress on road safety schemes and schemes
that could be potentially funded (either wholly or in part) by developer
contributions.

1.5 Annex 1 provides updates on the Integrated Transport Schemes, road safety
schemes, developer funded schemes and the parking review.

1.6 Annex 2 provides an update on the Dorking Sustainable Transport Package
(STP).

1.7 Annex 3 provides a summary of the work carried out under the A24 Resilience
Scheme.

| 2. ANALYSIS:

2.1 Local Committee finance

The Mole Valley Local Committee has delegated highway budgets for the
current Financial Year 2017-18 as follows:

e Capital: £36,000
e Revenue: £40,910
e Total: £76,910

In addition to the delegated highway budgets above, highway officers within
the local area office are continuing to look for other sources of funding for
schemes that have been identified within the Integrated Transport Scheme
Programme. As a result funding has been secured from Section 106
developer funding for the provision of build outs to provide safer crossing
points and to try to control parking outside Eastwick Infant and Junior
schools.

The budgets delegated to Local Committee are in addition to budgets
allocated at County level to cover various major highways maintenance and
improvement schemes, including footway/carriageway resurfacing, the
maintenance of highway structures including bridges and culverts and major
drainage schemes.

2.2 Local Committee capital works programme
Progress on the approved Local Committee funded capital programme of
highway works in Mole Valley is set out in Annex 1. It also provides an
update on schemes being progressed using developer contributions, the
Parking Review and the Dorking Transport Study.

2.3 Local Committee revenue works programme

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Page 12



ITEM 7

Table 1 shows the revenue programme for this financial year.

Table 1 Agreed Revenue Maintenance Allocation 2017-18

Iltem Allocation (£) Comment

Drainage / ditching £5 410 Regrading of carriageway and

works : drainage in Coldharbour Common Rd

Tree & vegetation works £0

Parking £5,000 | Contribution to parking review.

e.g lce warning signs for Partridge

Signs and road markings £1,500 | Lane, Newdigate. Cycling prohibited
sign for Vincent Lane.

Speed Limit £1.000 Surveys carried out on A2003

Assessments ’ Horsham Road and Punchbowl Lane.

Localism

Initiative/Community £0

Enhancement
Various minor maintenance work,

Minor Maintenance carried out following enquiries raised
by the public/Members. Schemes

Works £28,000 | . o )

(Community Gang) |den_t|f|ed by the Maintenance
Engineer as needing to be carried out
for highway safety are prioritised.

TOTAL £40,910

24

The revenue maintenance allocation for Mole Valley has been reduced from
£196,601 (including Community Enhancement Funding) in 2016/17 to
£40,910 in this financial year. As a result it is not possible to allocate
Community Enhancements funding as in previous years. An allocation of
£28,000 is provided for minor maintenance works such as cutting back
hedges/vegetation, siding out verges and clearing trees. This allocation is
managed by the maintenance engineer and works that are identified as
needing to be carried out for highway safety are prioritised.

Parking

An update on the parking review is provided in Annex 1.

Other highway related matters

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Page 13




ITEM 7

2.5

24

Customer services

The total number of enquiries received by Surrey Highways between January
and June 2017 was 65,281, an average of 10,880 per month. When
compared to the same period in 2016, there has been an 11% reduction in
the number of enquiries received by Surrey Highways. The Service has been
working hard to improve the information available to residents and customers
to remove the need for them to contact us about routine matters and this
reduction can be partly attributed to this work.

Table 2 below shows the number of enquiries received between January-
June 2017 compared to the number received during the same period in 216.

Table 2 Customer Enquiries

Period Total enquiries Average no. of
(no.) enquiries per month
Jan-June 73,632 12,272
2016
Jan-June 65,281 10,880
2017

For Mole Valley specifically, 7317 enquiries have been received since
January of which 3235 (44%) were directed to the local area office for action,
of these 89% have been resolved. This response rate is below the
countywide average of 94%.

For the first half of 2017, Highways received 197 Stage 1 complaints of which
11 were for the Mole Valley area. These complaints were mainly in regards to
procedures and service delivery. In addition two stage 2 complaints were
received and the service was found to be at fault in one of these. One
complaint was referred to the Local Government Ombudsman but they found
no fault with the service.

The Service has recently undergone its annual Customer Service Excellence
review. This is undertaken by an independent, external body licensed by the
Cabinet Office. This recognised the continued improvements that have been
made and has recommended retention of the Customer Service Excellence
award for a further three years. The assessment highlighted a number of
areas of best practice including “the investment in time to keep the roadworks
information updates. The clarity and customer focused language used has
assisted in Surrey being the most accessed area nationally on
www.roadwork.org.” Members can sign up via the website to receive email
alerts for works in their area. Surrey Highways & Transport is using two
schemes; Runnymede Roundabout and drainage scheme on the A22 to trial
the use of proactive messaging. Customers can register to receive updates
during the course of the works rather than having to contact Surrey Highways
direct or check the website for the latest position. If successful it is intended
to roll this out to all major schemes.

Major schemes

As well as the work being carried out under the delegated budget, major
scheme work is also being carried out in Mole Valley, including the Dorking

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Page 14


http://www.roadwork.org/

25

2.6

2.7

ITEM 7

STP and the Wider Network Benefits Scheme. An update on the progress of
the Dorking STP can be found in Annex 2 of this report.

The Wider Network Benefits Scheme is a package of measures to help
manage Surrey’s road network and respond to the challenges caused by
traffic congestion. The Wider Network Benefits scheme aims to expand and
upgrade the traffic management systems on the primary road network which
will help to improve traffic flow during congestion and journey time reliability.

The Wider Network Benefits Scheme is made up of different Intelligent
Transport Systems (ITS) measures. The introduction of these measures can
deliver noticeable benefits for Surrey through swifter responses to incidents
and improved journey time reliability for all vehicles using the roads, as well
as improvements in safety, reductions in pollution and more accurate real
time travel information.

The ITS measures that are to be installed as part of the Wider Network
Benefits Scheme include average speed cameras on a section of the A24. A
separate report regarding this work is included in a separate report to this
Local Committee.

Additional measures include the installation of VMS signs and CCTV
cameras, and work to install these measures will be starting in mid-
September. A number of ANPR cameras have already been installed as part
of the Wider Network Benefits Scheme, however 6 cameras are still to be
installed. Work has also started on developing the journey time monitoring
system and the operation of traffic signals were amended in August. All
elements of the Wider Network Benefits Scheme are expected to be
complete by March 2018.

Centrally funded maintenance

The Operation Horizon Team programmes of major maintenance works for
2017-18 for the Mole Valley area are now published on Surrey County
Council’s website here:
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/highways-information-
online/horizon-highway-maintenance-investment-programme

The major maintenance works to be carried out in Mole Valley in 2017-18
include road surface treatment/maintenance work, the maintenance of
highway structures such as bridges, culverts and embankments and major
drainage schemes.

Road safety

The Road Safety Working Group meets every 6 months to review personal
injury collision data provided by Surrey Police. The Road Safety Working
Group is attended by Surrey County Council Road Safety Engineers, Surrey
County Council Highway Engineers and Surrey Police. An update on road
safety schemes that have been identified by the Road Safety Working Group
and are being progressed by the Road Safety Team is provided in Annex 1.

Passenger Transport

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Page 15


https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/highways-information-online/horizon-highway-maintenance-investment-programme
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/highways-information-online/horizon-highway-maintenance-investment-programme

ITEM 7

Surrey County Council applied for funding from the Coast to Capital Local
Enterprise Partnership for the Dorking Sustainable Transport Package (STP),
the aim of this package of schemes is to improve sustainable travel options in
Dorking. Funding was granted in 2016.

To improve sustainable travel options in Dorking, works have been carried
out to allow shared pedestrian and cycle use between Dorking Main and
Dorking Deepdene station. Work has also been carried out to improved bus
stop facilities at Dorking Main railway station, and the installation of a road
table at the junction of Station Approach and Lincoln Road has resulted in
easier pedestrian and cycle access into Dorking Main station.

An update on the progress of the Dorking STP is in Annex 2.
2.8 Other key information, strategy and policy development

An update on the Dorking Transport Study is included in Annex 1.

3. OPTIONS:

3.1 No options to consider at this stage. Officers will revert to the Chairman, Vice
Chairman and Divisional Member or indeed the Committee as appropriate,
whenever preferred options need to be identified.

| 4. CONSULTATIONS:

4.1 In August consultation was carried out on the Integrated Transport Scheme to
install a table-top road hump in St. John’s Road, Leatherhead at the junction
with Poplar Road and the entrance to the Leatherhead Community Hospital.
The consultation was carried out in line with Surrey County Council’'s
“Consultation for Local Highway Improvement Schemes; Officer Good
Practice Guide”. Officers will discuss the outcome of this consultation with the
Chairman (who is also the Divisional Member for this area) and Vice
Chairman.

| 5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

5.1 The financial implications of this paper are detailed in section 2 above.

Budgets are closely monitored throughout the financial year and monthly
updates are provided to the Local Committee Chairman and Vice-Chairman.
The Local Committee has put in place arrangements whereby monies can be
vired between different schemes and budget headings.

| 6. WIDER IMPLICATIONS:

Area assessed: Direct Implications:

Crime and Disorder No significant implications
Equality and Diversity No significant implications
Localism (including community No significant implications

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Page 16



ITEM 7

involvement and impact)

Sustainability (including Climate No significant implications
Change and Carbon Emissions)

Corporate Parenting/Looked After No significant implications
Children

Safeguarding responsibilities for No significant implications
vulnerable children and adults

Public Health No significant implications

| 7. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

7.1 Progress on the programme of Integrated Transport Schemes, road safety
schemes, developer funded schemes and the parking review is set out in
section 2 and Annex 1 of this report.

7.2 Section 2 also outlines the work being carried out on major scheme projects
and centrally funded maintenance schemes. The Local Committee is also
asked to note the content of Annex 2 to this report which sets out progress
on the Dorking STP.

7.3 The Local Committee is also asked to note the summary of works carried
under the A24 Resilience Scheme in Annex 3 of this report.

| 8. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

8.1 The Area Team Manager will work with Divisional Members, the Chairman
and Vice-Chairman to deliver this Financial Year’s Divisional Programmes, as
set out under section 2.1 to 2.3 of this report and detailed under Annex 1.

Contact Officer:
Anne-Marie Hannam, Senior Traffic Engineer, South East Area Team, 03456 009

009.

Consulted:
Not applicable.

Annexes:

Annex 1 — Summary of progress

Annex 2 — Dorking STP update.

Annex 3 — A24 Resilience Scheme summary

Background papers:
¢ Report to Mole Valley Local Committee, 1% March 2017, Highways Forward
Programme 2017/18 — 2018/19
e Report to Mole Valley Local Committee, 22" June 2017, Highways Forward
Programme 2017/18 — 2018/19

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



6T abed

ANNEX 1

CAPITAL ITS IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES

Project:  A24 Deepdene Avenue, Dorking (Phase 3)

Detail: Safety measures Division: Dorking South and the Holmwoods | Allocation: £8,000
(2017/18)

Progress:

Phase 3 measures to improve safety on the A24 Deepdene Avenue — extension of the existing street lighting southwards from
Chart Lane junction to just north of the Chart Lane South junction. Ducting work and purchase of additional street lighting was
funded from the 2016/17 Integrated Transport Schemes budget, work to install this additional lighting is to begin later in this
financial year, once the bird nesting season is over.

Project: Dene Street, Dorking

Detail: One-way working Division: Dorking South & the Holmwoods Allocation: £4,000
(2017/18)

Progress:

Following the introduction of the trial one-way working in Dene Street between the junctions of Heath Hill and A25 High Street, the
results of traffic surveys measuring the impact of the one-way working on local traffic and the results of the public consultation
asking for views on making the one-way permanent, were presented to this Local Committee in September 2016. Following
representation from a member of the public at this Local Committee meeting, it was decided that a feasibility study of installing a
cycle lane and facilities for mobility scooters on this one-way system be carried out. The findings of this feasibility study were
presented to this Local Committee in June 2017. Work to make the scheme permanent is currently being progressed.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

L WN3LI



0z abed

CAPITAL ITS IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES

Project: Pixham Lane

Detail: Measures to influence driver behaviour Division: Dorking Hills Allocation: £10,000
(2016/17)

Progress:

Design of measures (eg. signs, road markings, kerb build-outs) to influence driver behaviour. Options for traffic calming were
developed and discussed with Divisional Member and Residents Association, following this discussion a scheme at the Pixham
Lane/Pixholme Court junction were designed and constructed in the 2016/17 financial year, these works are now complete.
Design work on proposals for traffic calming between A25 Reigate Road and Chester Close as well as between the railway line
and the junction with Pixholme Grove are on hold subject to additional funding becoming available. These schemes will remain on
the Integrated Transport Scheme list.

Project: St. John’s Road/Poplar Road/Leatherhead Community Hospital

Detail: Junction Improvement Division: Leatherhead and Fetcham East | Allocation: £13,000
(2017/18)

Progress:

Design and construction of measures to highlight to drivers the existing crossroads junction. Design work for a proposed raised
table at the end of St John’s Road has been completed. As part of the scheme the informal pedestrian crossing point will be
relocated a short distance into St John’s Road, so that pedestrians will cross on the newly constructed raised table. The raised
table is currently being advertised, and residents are being consulted about the proposed scheme.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

L INALI



T¢ abed

CAPITAL ITS IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES

Project: Buckland Lane, Buckland

Detail: No Motor Vehicles Restriction Division:  Dorking Rural Allocation: 5,000
(2017/18)

Progress:

The TRO Notice is to be advertised to make a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) to introduce a 1.5m (4ft 11ins) width restriction on
Buckland Lane (D318), Byway Open to All Traffic (BOAT) 479 (Buckland), Buckland Lane (X25120) and BOAT 98. Once the TRO
is in place works will be carried out to install physical barriers and appropriate signage.

Project: Small Safety and Improvement Schemes

Detail: To be carried out as appropriate | Division:  All | Allocation: £6,000

Progress:
Schemes to be identified.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

L WN3LI



Z¢ abed

DEVELOPER FUNDED SCHEMES

Project: Leatherhead Town Centre

Detail: Town centre improvements | Division: Leatherhead and Fetcham East \

Progress:

Jointly funded scheme (Surrey County Council, Mole Valley District Council, Developer contributions) to improve area around
Leatherhead Theatre in Church Street to provide improved accessibility and streetscape. Construction is progressing, with the
final phase of the works due to commence on 11" September which will involve the closure of Church Street between the access
to the car park and the High Street. On-going discussions are being held with local businesses and residents regarding access
and loading arrangements. A further leaflet is being distributed to keep everybody informed of the road closure.

Project: Pebble Hill Road, Betchworth

Detail: Safety scheme | Division: Dorking Rural

Progress:
Design work on improvements to the road markings is complete, some work has been carried out although the contractor is to
return to complete the scheme.

Project: 20 mph Speed Limits Outside Schools

Detail: 20mph speed limits outside: Division: Ashtead, Bookham & Fetcham West, Dorking Rural.
= City of London Freemans School and
St Giles C of E Infant School, Ashtead
» Fetcham Village Infant School and
Oakfield Junior School, Fetcham
= Newdigate C of E Infant School,
Newidgate

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

L INALI



gg abed

DEVELOPER FUNDED SCHEMES

Progress:
Initial design of measures to support mandatory 20mph speed limits outside several schools where advisory 20mph speed limits
were introduced as pilot schemes are complete.

Newdigate Parish Council has decided to progress their scheme by employing their own consultant. The City of London Freemans
School is currently considering changes to their access, which may impact on the existing proposals. Work is ongoing to find
available developer funding to progress these schemes.

Project: Brockham, Capel & Charlwood

Detail: Measures to improve road safety in villages | Division: Dorking Rural

Progress:
Initial meetings with the Parish Council’'s have been held to discuss what measures they would like to see installed to try to
improve road safety in these villages. Work is ongoing to find available developer funding to progress these schemes.

Project: Eastwick Drive/Eastwick Park Avenue

Detail: Improvements to provide safer crossing Division: Bookham and Fetcham West Allocation: £5,000
points (2016/17)
Progress:

Meeting held in October with the school and Divisional Member regarding possible crossing improvements. A feasibility design for
a build out in Eastwick Drive outside the school has been completed. Developer funding has been identified to progress this
scheme and detailed design work has started.

Project: Blackbrook Road, North Holmwood

Detail: Measures to reduce speeds Division: Dorking South & the Holmwoods | Allocation: £5,000
(2016/17)

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

L WN3LI



vz abed

DEVELOPER FUNDED SCHEMES

Progress:
Meeting was held with Divisional Member and residents in September 2016 to discuss measures to be designed in the 2016/17
financial year. Feasibility design is complete however no funding has been allocated for implementation in the 2017/18 financial

year. Work is ongoing to find available developer funding to progress this scheme.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

L INALI



Gg abed

ROAD SAFETY TEAM SCHEMES

Project: A24 Leatherhead By-Pass/M25 J9A, Leatherhead

Detail: Road Markings at roundabout | Division: Leatherhead and Fetcham East

Progress:

Provision of spiral road markings on the A243/M25 J9A circulatory carriageway together with associated changes to the road
markings on the approaches to the roundabout. Will require consultation with Highways England and possible modelling. With
the design team to progress.

Project: Cobham Rd, Bookham

Detail: Enhance existing signs Division: Leatherhead and Fetcham East/Bookham and Fetcham
West.

Progress:
Remove existing warning signs and replace with yellow backed signs and plates. Install signs in slightly different locations that
that they are not obstructed by vegetation. Design work complete, signs to be installed by the end of the financial year.

Project: Lower Road/The Ridgeway/Bell Lane, Fetcham

Detail: Install hatched markings on roundabout Division: Leatherhead and Fetcham East/Bookham and Fetcham
West.

Progress:
Hatched markings to be installed to mark out “dead” areas of carriageway on the roundabout in front of the splitter islands. Design
work ongoing.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

L WN3LI



9z abed

PARKING

Progress:

Work on the 2016 parking review is substantially complete, with just a bit of snagging. The 2017 review report was presented to
the local committee on 7 June and the proposals are due to be advertised in September.

DORKING TRANSPORT STUDY

Progress:

A bid for capital funding to the Local Enterprise Partnership to improve sustainable transport infrastructure was successful in 2014
and schemes are under construction: these focus on the railway stations and related access. A second supporting Expression of
Interest was submitted earlier in 2016, again focusing on sustainable transport measures. This second bid considers that a
complementary Dorking Transport Study is required to identify traffic related measures for which funding can be sought in
subsequent bidding rounds.

Both Surrey County Council and Mole Valley Council are keen to ensure traffic management measures are identified to support
the Sustainable Transport packages, help to address traffic issues and facilitate anticipated development. Should the current
Expression of Interest be successful, it is anticipated that some such measures could be included in the subsequent business
case for funding.

Given the historical nature of the town, it is unlikely that there will be an appetite for major interventions in the town centre, but
there may be opportunities to consider suitable major schemes elsewhere. For example, given the location of the previous
industrial area off Vincent Lane and the Priory School, consideration could be given to whether a new access off the A25 Westcott
Road might both be beneficial and feasible (both in engineering and planning terms).

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

L INALI



)2 9bed

DORKING TRANSPORT STUDY

A brief for the Traffic Study has been determined and the award of the contract to carry out the study is currently being finalised.

Note: Information correct at time of writing (23/08/17)

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

L WN3LI



This page is intentionally left blank



ITEM 7
Annex 2

Dorking Sustainable Transport Package (update August 2017)

Surrey County Council on highway works

Wayfinding
Installation of fingerposts and totems is complete, with temporary side panels installed; these
will be swapped for the permanent engraved side panels later this year.

Information signs at Dorking Deepdene
Real Time Passenger Information signs (bus & rail) signs have been installed at Dorking
Deepdene railway station access points.

Real Time Passenger Information (RTPI) in town centre, South Street, opposite Waitrose
This has now been installed.

Improvements to Dorking Deepdene station to be delivered by Great Western Railway
(GWR)

Due to some delays in finalising approvals between GWR and Network Rail, the start of the
work on site was delayed until the end of August 2017; the completion of the remainder of
the works is expected by December 2017.

Latest newsletter dated August 2017, available on the Surrey County Council website:
www.surreycc.gov.uk/dorkingstp

Page 29


http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/dorkingstp

This page is intentionally left blank



ITEM 7
Annex 3

A24 Resilience Scheme — update

The A24 scheme commenced in August 2015 and completed in March 2017.

The first stage consisted of drainage works whereby the capacity of gullies was increased
and new catch pits and soakaways added. Resurfacing of the A24 between Leatherhead
and Dorking then took place and was split into five phases encompassing areas including
Swanworth Lane, Burford Bridge, Givons Grove and Pixham Lane.

In total 5 km of S/bound and 1.3 km of N/bound carriageway were completed using various
treatments to provide long term resilience where existing construction was poor and to
improve the overall ride quality. The final stage of the works consisted of cleaning and stone
repairs.

All of this work was undertaken at night to minimise disruption to the travelling public. The
project was delivered on time and under budget, costing £4.47m of an estimated £4.6m
budget

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



ITEM 8

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

LOCAL COMMITTEE (MOLE VALLEY)

DATE: 13 September 2017 SURREY
LEAD Duncan Knox, Road Safety Team Manager

OFFICER:

SUBJECT: A24 Dorking Road & London Road “Mickleham Bends”

Average Speed Camera Scheme
DIVISION: Dorking Hills

SUMMARY OF ISSUE:

The “Gatso” speed camera on the northbound A24 Dorking Road at Mickleham has
been successful, since its installation in 2005, in encouraging greater compliance
with the speed limit and reducing road death and injury in the vicinity of the camera.
However the “wet film” technology it uses is becoming obsolete and needs to be
replaced with digital technology. It is proposed that the existing camera be replaced
with an average speed camera system that will enforce in both directions along a
greater length of the A24 between “Givon’s Grove Roundabout” and “Burford Bridge
Roundabout” junction with Old London Road.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) is asked to agree that:

(i) An average speed camera system be installed to replace the aging “Gatso”
spot speed camera on the northbound A24 Dorking Road. The new system
will provide enforcement between Givon’s Grove Roundabout and Burford
Bridge Roundabout in both directions.

And note that:

(i) The new average speed camera system will be paid for from the Wider
Networks Benefit Project that has received funding from the C2C Local
Enterprise Partnership, at no cost to the county council or police. The
ongoing maintenance and running costs will be fully met from part of the fee
that offending drivers pay to attend driver rehabilitation courses (such as
speed awareness courses).

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

The wet film “Gatso” camera on this stretch of road has been successful in reducing
speeding and road casualties. However the “’Gatso” wet film technology is becoming
obsolete and needs to be replaced. The proposals for an average speed camera
system will ensure even greater compliance with the 50 mph speed limit and fewer
casualties over a longer stretch of road, and in both directions. This will improve
journey time reliability on this strategic route.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 33



ITEM 8

| 1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: |

11

1.2

1.3

Speeding increases the risk of collision and also increases the likely severity of injury
should a collision occur. Speeding is also a prime concern of Surrey residents as it is
anti-social and can make places less pleasant to live in. The use of speed cameras is
one of the tools used by Surrey County Council and Surrey Police to encourage
improved compliance with the speed limit. In Surrey, in accordance with national
guidance, safety camera enforcement is prioritised at sites where there has been a
serious history of collisions and where speeding has been confirmed as being part of
the problem.

In 2004 the Surrey Safety Camera Partnership was created. Subsequently analysis
of personal injury collisions recorded by the police showed that the A24 Dorking
Road in Mickleham was a serious collision hotspot. Speed surveys also confirmed
excessive speeding on this 50 mph dual carriageway. Consequently a safety scheme
was implemented that consisted of:

e Spot speed “Gatso” camera enforcing in the northbound direction

e Electronic vehicle activated signs that illuminate to remind drivers of the 50
mph speed limit and warn of the camera enforcement

e Central reservation safety fencing

The photo in Figure 1, (taken in 2005), shows the “Gatso” camera with its bright
yellow housing and conventional signing reminding drivers of the 50 mph speed limit
and warning of the camera enforcement ahead. The photo in Figure 2 (also taken in
2005) shows the start of the 50 mph limit at Swanworth Lane (now moved to a point
just north of Denbies Roundabout) and the vehicle activated signs that illuminate to
remind drivers of the 50 mph speed limit and warn of the camera enforcement ahead
should they be approaching too fast. The aim was to deter motorists from speeding
without the need to issue penalties. However if despite the warnings drivers still
exceeded the speed limit then they faced the risk of being issued with a penalty.

Figure 1: Existing “Gatso” spot speed camera (photo taken in 2005)

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 34



ITEM 8

Figure 2: 50mph speed limit threshold near to Swanworth Lane and Vehicle
Activated Signs (photo taken in 2005). Note that the speed limit threshold has
now rr;oved to a point just north of “Denbies Roundabout”

=3

1.4  Prior to enforcement beginning in April 2005, there were 36 collisions in three years
on the 1.5 km stretch of road in the vicinity of the camera. These collisions resulted in

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 35



15

ITEM 8

56 casualties, including seven suffering serious injury and two fatalities. In the three
subsequent years after enforcement began there were 6 collisions resulting in slight
injury to 6 people on the same 1.5 km stretch of road (an 83 per cent reduction in the
number of collisions and 89 per cent reduction in the number of casualties). In the
three most recent years to the end of April 2017 there were 8 collisions resulting in 9
casualties including one serious injury on the same stretch of road. This shows that
the safety scheme resulted in a substantial reduction in road casualties, and this
reduction has been enduring.

The “Gatso” camera uses “wet film“ technology, whereby a camera and camera film
is loaded and unloaded in the housing then taken by hand to be processed. This
technology is becoming obsolete and the licensed supplier of “Gatso” products to the
UK has indicated that they can no longer guarantee that they will be able to provide
spare parts to maintain the cameras. Therefore to maintain the enforcement deterrent
the existing camera needs to be replaced with new digital camera technology. This
has the advantage of allowing offence images to be transmitted to the back office
remotely without the need to visit the site. This reduces the time and risk of injury for
personnel to load and unload the camera at the road side.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 36



ITEM 8

| 2. ANALYSIS: |

2.1 The need to upgrade the existing speed camera has provided an opportunity to consider
the latest types of speed enforcement systems now available. Average speed cameras
are now in use in many locations across the country. The camera systems work by
automatically reading the number plate of vehicles and noting the time that vehicles
enter and exit the zone covered by the camera system. The system then calculates the
average speed from the time taken to travel between the entry and exit cameras. If the
average speed of a vehicle exceeds a set threshold over the posted speed limit then the
details of the offence and images are sent electronically to the Police back office to be
processed. Information and images of vehicles that do not exceed the speed limit are not
retained. The enforcement zones are highlighted to drivers using “Average Speed
Check” signing.

2.2 Average speed cameras have often been used to enforce a temporary lower speed limit
on motorway road works schemes but are now increasingly being used as permanent
installations on local roads. Anecdotally it is thought that average speed camera
enforcement is preferred by motorists as they consider it fairer due to it being more
forgiving of momentary lapses in concentration, and also because it is not possible to
slow down at one location and then speed up again to avoid detection. Research
published by the RAC Foundation® in 2016 showed that

e On average - having allowed for natural variation and overall trends - the number of
fatal and serious collisions decreases by 36% after average speed cameras are
introduced.

e The average reduction in personal injury collisions of all severities was found to be
16%.

e By the end of 2015 there were at least 50 stretches of road in Great Britain
permanently covered by average speed cameras keeping a total length of 255 miles
(410 km) under observation. The 50 stretches range in length from under half a mile
in Nottingham to 99 miles (159 km) on the A9 between Dunblane and Inverness in
Scotland.

2.3 A number of factors were taken into account when considering the possible introduction
of an average speed camera system in place of the existing spot speed camera on this
stretch of the A24 (shown in Appendix A).

e Since the speed camera was installed in 2005, the 50 mph speed limit was
extended in May 2012 from a point near to Swanworth Lane further south to a point
just to the north of the Denbies Roundabout junction with Pixham Lane. Therefore
there is now a much greater length of continuous 50 mph speed limit. The use of
average speed cameras could extend the enforcement zone beyond the
comparatively smaller area of influence of a spot speed camera, and would operate
in both north and southbound directions.

e The stretch of road has only a small number of minor side road entry and exits (e.g.
Old London Road and Swanworth Lane). The overwhelming vast majority of
vehicles travel north to south or vice-versa through the proposed zone.

o Analysis of collisions beyond the immediate influence of the existing spot speed
camera (to the south of the junction with Swanworth Lane to Burford Bridge
Roundabout) has shown that from the beginning of 2014 to the end of December

! Owen, Ursachi and Allsop (2016) Effectiveness of Average Speed Cameras in Great
Britain, RAC Foundation, London.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 37



24

ITEM 8

2016 there were 8 personal injury collisions, including 2 that resulted in serious
injury.

e Speed surveys conducted in May 2015 showed that on the stretch south of the
existing camera between Swanworth Lane and Burford Bridge, the average speeds
were 54.6 mph northbound and 56.1 mph southbound. The 85 percentile speeds
(the speed above which the fastest 15 per cent of vehicles travel) were 62.4 mph
northbound and 64.7 mph southbound. Therefore there is evidence of excessive
speeding by a significant proportion of vehicles on this length of the A24.

e Additional mobile camera van enforcement has been provided to the north and
south of the existing fixed speed camera site to supplement the deterrent effect of
the fixed spot speed camera. The provision of average speed camera enforcement
will remove the need for this mobile camera van enforcement and these resources
could be used elsewhere instead.

e The use of average speed cameras has been shown to improve journey time
reliability. This is because the average speed camera system would reduce
collisions and the disruption to vehicle flows associated with such incidents. The
cameras also promote smoother vehicle flows. Consequently the option to
implement average speed cameras on this stretch of road was included within the
Wider Network Benefits Project that has received approval and funding from the
C2C Local Enterprise Partnership.

The possibility of extending the average speed enforcement zone even further south to
the start of the 50 mph speed limit just to the north of the Denbies Roundabout junction
with Pixham Lane was also considered. Speed surveys conducted in June 2014 for this
stretch showed average speeds of 50 mph northbound and 47.6 mph southbound and
85" percentile speeds of 59 mph northbound and 55.1 mph southbound. Therefore
although there is some speeding, most vehicles are already travelling in compliance with
the existing speed limit on this stretch. The cost of providing the additional entry and exit
cameras that would be required to cover this stretch will exceed the current budget
available. However if necessary an extension to the zone to cover this stretch could be
considered in the future following evaluation of the initial scheme.

| 3. OPTIONS: |

3.1

3.2

3.3

Option 1

Do nothing. This would result in the existing camera becoming obsolete and eventually
being removed. There would be no permanent deterrent to speeding and so vehicle
speeds and casualties would be highly likely to increase at a site that prior to
enforcement was one of the worst collision hotspots in the county of Surrey. Therefore
this option is not recommended.

Option 2

The existing “wet film” spot speed camera could be replaced with a similar spot speed
camera that uses digital technology. This would maintain the existing level of
enforcement deterrent. This would continue to need to be supplemented by mobile
camera enforcement from time to time to deter speeding on other parts of this stretch of
road. This could cost in the region of £20,000 to £50,000 to install and would require
funding from Surrey Police and/or Surrey County Council. Therefore this option is not
recommended.

Option 3

Alternatively an average speed camera system could be installed to replace the existing
camera covering the zone shown in Appendix A. This would have the advantage of
increasing compliance with the speed limit and reducing road casualties over a much
greater length of road, in both directions. It would also have the advantage of reducing

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 38



ITEM 8

the disruption to journey times that derive from road collisions to a much greater extent
than a standard spot speed camera. It would also remove the need for supplementary
mobile camera van enforcement which could be used elsewhere instead. It is expected
that such a system will cost in the region of £100,000. The funding would be provided by
the C2C Local Enterprise Partnership at no cost to Surrey County Council or Surrey
Police. Therefore this is the recommended option.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 39



ITEM 8

| 4. CONSULTATIONS: |

4.1 Surrey Police have been consulted and support the proposal to implement an average
speed camera system on this stretch of road.

| 5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS: |

5.1 The proposed average speed camera system will be funded by the C2C Local
Enterprise Partnership at no cost to the county council or police. The ongoing costs of
maintenance and processing of offences will be recovered by part of the fee paid by
motoring offenders to attend driver rehabilitation courses (such as speed awareness
courses). It is expected that the average speed camera system will cost in the region of
£100,000 and will be procured in accordance with the county council’s standard rules
and procedures to ensure best value. There are four companies that have type approval
from the Home Office to supply and install average speed camera systems that will be
invited to quote.

5.2 The government’s latest estimate (2015) of the value of preventing road collisions for
use in cost benefit analysis thus:

Fatal collisions (where one or more casualties were killed) £2,005,664
Serious collisions (where one or more casualties were seriously injured) £229,757
Slight collisions (where one or more casualties were slightly injured) £24,194
Average for all severities £76,466

5.3 It can be seen therefore that if the implementation of the average speed camera results
in a further reduction in the number of injury of collisions (as we very much expect),
there is likely to be a substantial economic benefit to society.

| 6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS: |

6.1 Safety camera enforcement by its very nature is indiscriminate. Increased compliance
with the speed limit may improve the safety and ability of people with mobility
impairment to cross the road safely.

7. LOCALISM: |

7.1 The proposals for an average speed camera system presented here would benefit the
local area by reducing the pain grief and suffering associated with road death and injury.
It would also reduce the disruption to travel derived from collisions on this section of
road network.

[ 8_OTHER IMPLICATIONS: |

Area assessed: Direct Implications:
Crime and Disorder Set out below.
Sustainability (including Climate Change | Set out below.
and Carbon Emissions)

Corporate Parenting/Looked After No significant implications arising
Children from this report.

Safeguarding responsibilities for No significant implications arising
vulnerable children and adults from this report.

Public Health Set out below.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 40



ITEM 8

8.1 Crime and Disorder implications
The proposals would improve compliance with the speed limit on this stretch of road and
could help deter anti-social motorcycling.

8.2 Sustainability implications
The proposals would promote smoother vehicle flow and increased compliance with the
speed limit and so would lead to a reduction in carbon emissions from vehicle engines.

8.3 Public Health implications
The proposals will reduce the risk of death and injury. They would also promote
smoother vehicle flow and increased compliance with the speed limit and so would also
lead to a reduction in reduce harmful vehicle emissions and improved air quality.

| 9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: |

9.1 The wet film “Gatso” camera on this stretch of road has been successful in reducing
speeding and road casualties. However it is becoming obsolete and needs to be
replaced. The proposals for an average speed camera system will ensure even greater
compliance with the speed limit and fewer casualties over a longer stretch of road, and
in both directions.

| 10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: |

10.1 A specification will be finalised and agreed with Surrey Police. The companies that
have equipment with Home Office Type Approval will be invited to quote to supply and
install an average speed camera system and associated “Average Speed Check”
signing before the end of the current financial year.

Duncan Knox Road Safety Manager
0208 5417443

Consulted:

Surrey Police Road Safety and Traffic Management Team

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 41



{ PR,

' O,

Givon’s Grove Roundabout

(=] ¥} J e

) i

~., s )
Ul}lmu(us,':'

L

o Fetchamu % .

} Downs Icehouse

' 9‘ o JCor{ibe (=7

fau N L b - Th
Existing “Gatso” Camera (to be removed)

D Z R A 3 3 3 NP

= N l|
= =

Mickleham
. Hall |}

Wi

4. Fredle

Y Manor’
. R

3

-~ Juniper Hall 9 e

(Field study centre) [} 0,,, N T 7o PP
4] R T o) 9. Jum,per ]
N A e
Ryka’s Cafe
3 — — — —
T M

~3f| Burford Bridge Roundabout

[

Chapel Ff’xbu :
Hill k

A

S The ie‘r ‘

2 AROIGAK Y (BT
> SRR .

AP ! g : AP, Th
“Adisy Chapel® \ AT AR ’:J; horns!
| Dene - iy 5 O ST T
. =0 Farm, b N oul
\\
Chapel Hotel
(remains of) O _,“o X
/Beech g e

&4/ 8lBrford
Bridge

Ashcom

be
Wood,

Appendix A: A24 Mickleham Bypass
Average Speed Camera Scheme Site Extents

Date Printed: 24/08/2017 Scale (approx):  N/A
Printed By: DK Drawing Number: 1
© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 OS 100019613. You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that| S U R R E Y
GRID HORTH provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form. Except A-Z Street Atlas © COUMTY COURCIL

Copyright of the Publishers Geographers' A-Z Map Company Ltd.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 42



ITEM 8

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



ITEM 9

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

LOCAL COMMITTEE (MOLE VALLEY)

DATE: 13 September 2017 SURREY

LEAD Duncan Knox, Road Safety Team Manager

OFFICER:

SUBJECT: A217 Reigate to Horley, Department for Transport Safer Roads
Fund Bid

DIVISIONS: Dorking Rural

SUMMARY OF ISSUE:

The A217 route between Reigate and Horley has been identified by the Road Safety
Foundation as being within the top 50 worst A-road routes for the number of fatal
and serious injuries per vehicle kilometre travelled. The Department for Transport
has created a £175 million “Safer Roads Fund” for local authorities to bid for to
improve the quality of infrastructure specifically on these top 50 worst A-road routes.
This report describes proposals for a range of highway improvements on the A217
between Reigate and Horley that could be included within the bid submission to the
Department for Transport.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) is asked to agree that
(i) The proposals for highway safety improvements (in Mole Valley) described

within this report are included within the bid submission to the Department for
Transport’s Safer Roads Fund.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

The proposals described within this report would improve the quality and safety
rating of the infrastructure on the A217 between Reigate and Horley. This would
result in reduced risk of road casualties and severity of injury on this key strategic
route.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 45



ITEM9

| 1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND: |

1.1 The Road Safety Foundation is a UK charity who undertake analysis of the safety of
UK roads as part of the European Road Assessment Programme (EuroRAP). Their
analysis highlights the statistical risk of death or serious injury on the Motorway and
main A-Road network in the UK by comparing the frequency of road crashes resulting
in death and serious injury on every stretch of road with how much traffic each road is
carrying. For example, if there are 20 crashes on a road carrying 10,000 vehicles a
day, the risk is 10 times higher than if the road has the same number of crashes but
carries 100,000 vehicles. The output of the analysis is data and mapping for all the
motorways and main A-roads in the UK showing their comparative risk.

1.2 A copy of the most recent map published by the Road Safety Foundation in November
2016 for the south east region (using collision data for the period 2012 to 2014) is
included within Annex A. This highlighted that the 9.1 km stretch of the A217 between
Reigate and Horley in Surrey was one of the top 50 worst A-routes in the UK for the
number of fatal or serious collisions per vehicle kilometre travelled.

1.3 Following publication of the risk mapping and analysis by the Road Safety Foundation
the Department for Transport announced a £175 million “Safer Roads Fund” for local
authorities to bid for to improve safety specifically on the 50 worst A-routes. Bids are
expected to be up to a threshold of £200,000 per km of eligible road section — any
more than this will require match funding. This means that there is a total of £1.82
million capital funding available (without match funding) for this 9.1 km section of the
A217. Bids are required to be submitted by 29 September 2017.

| 2. ANALYSIS: |

2.1 This stretch of the A217 is a north-south link between Reigate and Horley that includes
30 mph speed limit urban areas, as well as sections with 40 mph and 50 mph speed
limit rural single carriageway. There are two main signalised junctions and four
roundabouts (one signalised) on the route. The section of road in question is shown
within Annex B.

2.2 As described above, this route has been identified by the Road Safety Foundation as
being within the top 50 worst A-road routes for the number of fatal and serious injuries
per vehicle kilometre travelled using data from 2012 to 2014. Updated analysis by
Surrey Officers using data from 2012 to the end of 2016 has highlighted that there
were a total of 95 collisions. These included two collisions resulting in fatal casualties,
and 18 collisions resulting in serious injuries.

2.3 Inthe bid guidance the Department for Transport have recommended that local
authorities utilise a Strategic Road Assessment methodology and software provided by
the Road Safety Foundation to develop their proposals. This involves a video drive
through of the route which is then viewed by Road Safety Foundation colleagues and
used to code the nature and quality of the infrastructure along the route. Software is
then used to suggest what improvements could be considered to improve the safety
“star-rating” of the infrastructure.

2.4 Alongside the deficiencies identified by the Road Safety Foundation assessment
process and software, Surrey officers have considered proposals that also address
known safety problems that have been confirmed from analysis of the history and
pattern of collisions along the route alongside local engineering knowledge and
requests from local people.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 46



ITEM 9

Care has also been taken to ensure that the proposals integrate with adjacent schemes and
developments that support the wider objectives of Surrey County Council and the
Department for Transport to support economic development, reduce congestion and support
active travel.

| 3. OPTIONS: |

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Outline drawings describing the proposals are included within Annex C. These are
basic drawings that will be subject to further refinement in due course. The following
paragraphs provide a description of the proposals and the rationale behind them,
section by section with reference to the drawings, starting at the southern end of the
route for the section that is within the Mole Valley District area.

Proposals within Mole Valley District Area

Longbridge Roundabout to (and including) Tesco Roundabout (Drawings 12-001
and 12-002)

This section of road is 40 mph (this speed limit was reduced from 60 mph in November
2014) and has a very wide carriageway and running lanes. It is proposed that an area
of central hatching is introduced to provide a narrowing of the running lanes to
encourage greater compliance with the 40 mph speed limit and separation of the
opposing vehicle flows. This would be similar and consistent with the section of road to
the west of the Tesco Roundabout which already has a wide area of central hatching.
It is also proposed to introduce raised-rib edge of carriageway markings. This creates
a vibration if vehicles veer too close to the edge of the road as a warning and deterrent
to drivers to correct their course to reduce the risk of inadvertently leaving the road.

It has been observed that pedestrians regularly cross the road across the eastern arm
of the Tesco Roundabout. It is proposed therefore that the size of the splitter island on
this arm is increased so as to reduce the width of carriageway that the pedestrians
have to cross, as well as encouraging safer vehicle speeds on the eastbound exit from
the roundabout. It is also proposed to introduce additional carriageway lining on the
roundabout to reduce the circulatory width to improve lane discipline and encourage
safer use of the roundabout by motorists. Anti-skid road surfacing will also be installed
to reduce skidding on the approaches to the roundabout.

Tesco Roundabout to (and including) Hookwood Roundabout (Drawing 11-001)
This section of 40 mph speed limit road (this speed limit was reduced from 60 mph in
November 2014) also has a very wide carriageway, but unlike the section described
above, already has an area of central hatching. Therefore it is proposed to introduce
raised-rib edge of carriageway markings.

At the Hookwood Roundabout it is proposed that the existing pedestrian crossing
facility that provides a route across the roundabout via the central island would be
enhanced alongside improved carriageway markings to encourage safer entry, exit
and circulatory speeds and lane discipline by drivers travelling through the roundabout.
Anti-skid road surfacing will be installed to reduce skidding on the southbound and
westbound approaches to the roundabout. The missing chevron signing on the central
island facing the southbound vehicles entering the roundabout will also be replaced.

Hookwood Roundabout to Junction with Mill Lane (Drawings 11-002)

This 40 mph section of road (this speed limit was reduced from 50 mph in November
2014) has benefitted already from a safety scheme implemented in March 2014. This
consisted of the removal of an acceleration lane for vehicles turning left from Mill Lane
and a road narrowing on the southbound carriageway. The aim of this was to

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 47



3.7

ITEM9

discourage illegal u-turns and encourage slower speeds in support of a reduction in
the speed limit from 50 mph to 40 mph. This has resulted in a reduction from four u-
turn collisions in the three years prior to the scheme (including two resulting in serious
injury) to one slight injury u-turn collision in the 3 year period after the scheme.

It is proposed that central hatching carriageway marking is introduced between the
Hookwood Roundabout and the junction with Mill Lane to provide a narrowing of the
running lanes to encourage greater compliance with the 40 mph speed limit and
separation of the opposing vehicle flows. It is also proposed to introduce raised-rib
edge of carriageway markings.

| 4. CONSULTATIONS: |

4.1

4.2

The initial proposals were developed with assistance from the county council’s local
Area Highway Team and the police Road Safety and Traffic Management team
colleagues. It is anticipated that further consultation with these colleagues will be
undertaken as detailed design progresses.

Consultation with local people will be undertaken prior to the final drawings being
approved. This could be undertaken through meeting with residents associations,
parish councils and/or publication of the proposals to seek local views.

| 5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS: |

5.1

52

53

Further work will be required to refine the designs and the cost estimates for the
purposes of the bid to the Department for Transport. At the present time it is estimated
that the total cost of all the works between Reigate and Horley will be between
£700,000 to £900,000. It is a requirement that a benefit cost ratio is provided as part of
the final bid submission to the Department for Transport.

The government’s latest estimate (2015) of the value of preventing road collisions for
use in cost benefit analysis is thus:

Fatal collisions (where one or more casualties were killed) £2,005,664
Serious collisions (where one or more casualties were seriously injured) £229,757
Slight collisions (where one or more casualties were slightly injured) £24,194
Average for all severities £76,466

It can be seen therefore that if the implementation of the proposals result in a
significant reduction in the number of injury of collisions on a route that has suffered 95
injury collisions in the last five years, there is likely to be a substantial economic benefit
to society.

| 6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS: |

6.1 An Equality Impact Assessment has been completed. This identified a positive impact
in that the scheme will result in improvements to pedestrian facilities at a number of
locations along the route. These will provide particular benefits for those with mobility
impairment disabilities. No adverse impacts were identified.

| 7. LOCALISM: |
7.1 The proposals for highway safety improvements presented here would benefit the local

area by reducing the pain grief and suffering associated with road death and injury. It

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 48



ITEM 9

would also reduce the disruption to travel and the economy deriving from collisions on
this section of road network.

| 8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

8.1

8.2

8.3

Area assessed: Direct Implications:

Crime and Disorder Set out below.

Sustainability (including Climate Change | Set out below.
and Carbon Emissions)

Corporate Parenting/Looked After No significant implications arising
Children from this report.
Safeguarding responsibilities for No significant implications arising
vulnerable children and adults from this report.
Public Health Set out below.

Crime and Disorder implications

The proposals would improve compliance with the speed limit on this stretch of road
and could help deter anti-social driving.

Sustainability implications

The proposals would promote increased compliance with the speed limit and so could
lead to a reduction in carbon emissions from vehicle engines. The proposals also
improve facilities for pedestrians and so help to promote more sustainable travel.

Public Health implications

The proposals will reduce the risk of death and injury and support active travel which is
healthier for the participant. They would also promote increased compliance with the
speed limit and so would also lead to a reduction in reduce harmful vehicle emissions
and improved air quality.

| 9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS: |

9.1

The A217 route between Reigate and Horley has been identified by the Road Safety
Foundation as being within the top 50 worst A-routes for the number of fatal and
serious injuries per vehicle kilometre travelled. The Department for Transport have
created a Safer Roads Fund and have invited local authorities to bid for funding for
safety improvements on the top 50 worst routes. This report describes a range of
proposals that could be included in a bid to the Department for Transport and seeks
approval from the local committee to include them within the bid.

| 10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: |

10.1 Following approval from the local committee the designs and cost estimates will be

refined further before inclusion within the bid to the Department for Transport to be
submitted by the end of September 2017.

Duncan Knox Road Safety Manager

0208 5417443

Annex A: Risk rating motorways and A roads South East region
Annex B: A217 Route Plan Reigate — Horley Route Plan
Annex C: Drawings

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 49



ITEM9

Consulted:

Surrey Police Road Safety and Traffic Management Team
Local Area Highways Team

Traffic Systems Team

Transport Studies Team

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 50



) EuroRAP

Annex A

O A1

% Buckinghia

Risk Rating of Britain’s Motorways and A Roads

o .
0% South East Region
This map shows the statistical risk of death or serious injury occuring on Britain's motorways and A road network for 2012-2014 in the SE region.
485 s Mllton
Ko = The risk is calculated by comparing the frequency of road crashes resulting in death and serious injury on every stretch of road with how much traffic
22 35 % df(" eynes eachroad|sarmmbgaexamp‘l?ﬁmﬁ:am%aaSMMaroadcarrynlgngIOOOOvehodesaday”:\yenskls%uneshlgherﬂ\anlfd\eroadhasthe

same number of collisions but carries 100,000 vehicles.

Some of the roads shown have had improvements made to them recently, but during the survey period the risk of a fatal or serious injury collision on
the black road sections was 23 times higher than on the safest (green) roads.

bt the map excludes the centres of major cties. No results are presented %or roads shown in grey - these are roads that are not
statisscaily robust enough for anatysis. Rizk rates on road sections vary but t i3 expecied L, on averdge, hose of the A road

%
(]
4y \‘-? %mlﬂfz"""“ﬁf’m‘i""""‘“’“&@w'°"‘“"‘;’é’;‘o‘-‘&‘;°.:'s'é'a‘7§:’3.‘s.“"e.e"’s'm"""“’"'“l"-"a S
o o 0~ el
8 O ‘a""\_\ ( 2
< | h228 Sheemess
ot LONDON+ A
8 N Darti0r~ R @,’e‘sfter
& 5 ! 5§\ 3
éj 2 431 (e SR "2’ 5 . l'XQamsgate
2 P h20 S0 ddine Canterbu
o1 Basmgstok 2
[ Andover 4% 303 Ashford e }?
55 & _—° Dover
© rawle »
. z,Hors % y Folkestone
‘ Wzl e Yo B
Road o2 Y
Lo ik et onds b\ Portsmou\t;I Bognor
L lowmedumriskroads Regls
s Medum risk roads
mssss——  Medum-high risk roads
I 3/ Isle of Wight
S— M‘*M © Road Safety Foundaton 2015. Digital Map Data © Colinz Bartholomew Ltd 2015. Contains Oranance Survey data © Crown
mmmmm&mmumuumnwmummdmn
—————  Smgleand dual carriageway craating the map. This work haz besn Crazh Iz for 2012-2014. Trafc data 15 the average
Unrated soads for 20122014 section iength with whers The roads shown the 2013 network

retwork wil mave higher rates than zections on It. Generaily and high qua/Ry dual function in a zimiar
way 3nd are zafer than zingle o mixed rosds.

Sponsored by
Frepared under fcance from EUoRAP AISEL using Rizk Sands 2020 protecols © Copyright SUMRAS AISSL. Ageas

Thiz map may not be e Road Safety

6 W31l



This page is intentionally left blank



5/%:’ g} @w' o %‘ <
o1 X Hh L4 |
/ gt N Y X @_
<y Wray—og Seh
LC Qﬁ : Common=s
5 Bell Street — Bancroft Road Crossroads (Signalised) :
=] Extent of Route NEATH \ —— X
LC}IG R-‘ ° ‘ A“zs q BIQ = ‘\ "Q‘- TR
20[a6% “§9ﬁﬁW 2

: N ibides
ior)

~=

. §
ose G‘?{[age g : /«\

a//\
> [\ '”4_4/(” AN
> RN
= A NS
, SN Nz W 2 asaty. .
Al BN s YU ! P S
Littleton i 7.4
Mano . . T e V
o il uFY Woodhatch Crossroads (Signalised) [-,4 = | 22
PR CReE || y,#* 657
e e ) & gl e
i Earlswodl:-Commonycy 3 \
S -
o G T R -
< Ks¥900, o\ : o &
; = Y ‘ 1S go
! 8 > ’E_%'w A
MR 2 Whitebushes, (ry
/ SOLith 3 N —==&
- (Earlswo i w [ ¥ F==E"TN
1 0. :Eanlszvqu{,l S 3 4aRedhill Aerodromg
\ e o i Neg? | 62 1 %
7l - o i w? ]
e Lo EEANTS
Pt e okside"
\ &% P Fm
;[) t?nnesomé A 56
/
> Salfords
‘ > oK
! W) Brownslade
X 4 E ‘. Horley, \ |
“\s3 L o . Lodge’ = N N
; 3 ¢ _ ! X
) 4 % 4 o N ! 2\ Westvale Park (New
7 o 58 AWolve [ ‘. Ladyland 1 . ( "
A 3 o Pri—_ | Housing Development)
Fslvood / T —
[ N ) < : )i > —‘r —— g
i :%nd?evgﬁg Duxhurst 7”775 > 29 £ B ’JJ )
New Roundabout (for | __ safl o2 & 4.
Westvale Park Access) | s =l
_I'Nutley Dean. | 84 o) AP i o : Grea
Fm S oCrutchfield ' o 5
b & _Fm o ((' 3 H

,_wv,..--“ "

Brittleware

Annex B: A217 Reigate to Horley Route Plan

B schd T i Harrowsley
5 Al (,-;.}z)\\ s 1/ Green Fm
e T *vf“/,‘ e i caa - g = = Y > " L
P -8 o . O - A\ +
0 \ X " Hopk od P\21 7 NMoa™ N (%S Eé: F'QGR ; Y
Hookwood Roundabout [— : Q! S 4 -~ oo &= 14
w > — i X / AN \ Rina& Baile
B P/~ DO — ,é)’ Southern S\ SR, )
Edalphs A Tesco Roundabout [Ng= . Extent of route e ™ A
(_‘QM T ATON 7 'ih)..«'ln sy o ; BN q— a.')‘\ ,.\i\ (3
il CfD Longbridge Roundabout (Signalised) ¢~.-"p 2 \gho i ‘Q:\ \\e5 ﬁ N SN 7
5 £ R o 2 5 L ‘ T = /
Charl o U o %l o ] ]
FL \ﬁazﬁ Place . |: V” SAgsES Al |\ S = e s

Date Printed: 08/08/2017 Scale N/A

Printed By: DK Drawing Number: 1

GRID MORTH

Copyright of the Publishers Geographers' A-Z Map Company Ltd.

[© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 OS 100019613. You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that|
provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form. Except A-Z Street Atlas ©

SURREY

COUNMTY COURMCIL

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



ITEM 9
Mole Valley Local Committee - 13 September 2017 Item 9

Annex C: Proposed Highway Safety Improvements in Mole Valley
(see attached drawings)

(a) Longbridge Roundabout to (and including) Tesco Roundabout (Drawings 12-001 and
12-002)

(b) Tesco Roundabout to (and including) Hookwood Roundabout (Drawing 11-001)

(c) Hookwood Roundabout to Junction with Mill Lane (Drawings 11-002)

www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley
Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



]
=
<t
<
REMGVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING 5
MINI-ROUNDABOUT SIGN o
>
~
\, :
N
-
pre
—EXISTING DIAG. 1040 DASHED LINES & DIAG. z
1040 DIAGONAL HATCHING TO BE REMOVED o
[a
w
b
[a
=
S
<
B 5
¥ =
4 S
h T S
/ )
ILLUMINATED TRAFFIC BOLLARD & FLAG 43‘ / \
TYPE DIRECTION SIGN AND POST TO BE /
TO TIP OFF SIT
TAKEN DOWN TO TIP OFF SITE .I / /\\
X / /\
A217 - //\\/
7
=
'\
A277 \
EXISTING DIAG. 1040 — .\ —ILLUMINATED TRAFFIC BOLLARD TO BE \
MARKING TO BE REMOVED TAKEN DOWN TG TIP OFF SITE
REMOVE AND BISPOSE OF EXISTING
MINI-ROUNDABOUT SIGNS
DIAG. 1004 —
. =z
INSTALL 60m OF HIGH FRICTION SURFACING ON S &
EASTBOUND APPROACH TO EXISTING ROUNDABOUT WIDfH: 100mm INSTALL NEW FLAG TYPE DIRECTION SIGN & — §
POST 450mm OFFSET FROM CARRIAGEWAY =
TO REPLACE SIGN TAKEN DOWN <
a
3
1012.1 EDGE OF CARRIAGEWAY MARKINGS TO DIAG. 1012.3 - DUS a0 aATirel S
CONTINUE THROUGHOUT A217 AS DETAILED LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS GAP: o
ON DRAWING NO. SP0028-XX-XXX GAP: - WIDTH 50mm N
WIDTH:  150mm PROPOSED BUFF COLOUR U
TACTILE PAVING -
[FN)
- w
INSTALL NEW'MALLATITE DURAFLEX' z
2.8m RETROREFLECTIVE SELF RIGHTING o
SP2 R&%‘gg TRAFFIC BOLLARD INCLUDING #270mm E
> ] KEEP LEFT SIGN IN ACCORBANCE WITH i
BIAG. 610 OF TSRGD 2016. 450mm =
= / OFFSET FROM CARRIAGEWAY G 1000 (BOUNDARY) 3
— [
- <€
= > Sp LENGTH: _ 4000mm =
>~ < GAP: 2000mm =
Y WIDTH: 100mm o
5m Rl \ NG 3 % ~
\\ < Q SP2 RADIUS | DIAG. 1040 (HATCHING) =
/ - | HHT > KERB LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS
N \ GAP: -
% WIDTH: 150mm
PARABILS < / \
KERB < & \/ /\
A217 //\\
i / ] { { 1 \ // \
— \g 28m A277 \ /
SRd. LI PROPOSED BUFF COLOUR \
LGEAFLGTH: CONTINUOUS DIAG. 1040 (BOUNBARY) \ PROPOSED BuFF \ /
: - LENGTH: 4000mm
WIDTH:  150mm GAP: 2000mm /
WIDTH: 100mm — L INSTALL NEW'MALLATITE DURAFLEX" DIAG. 1038 (AHEAD) \
RETROREFLECTIVE SELF RIGHTING LENGTH. — 4000mm
Y. TRAFFIC BOLLARD INCLUDING 270mm ' -
- INSTALL NEW KERB LINE. NEW FGOTWAY CONSTRUCTION RESURFACE & BINDER EXISTING KEEP LEFT SIGN IN ACCORBANCE WITH —
TAKE UP EXISTING KERB LINE LENGTH: 20m \\\\\ OVER EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY. FOOTWAY. AREA: 24 .5m2 DIAG. 610 OF TSRGD 2016. 450mm
AND REMOVE TO TIP OFF SITE. N\ AREA: 23,5 OFFSET FROM CARRIAGEWAY DIAG. 1038 (LEFT
LENGTH t6m 7/ 7 NSTALLED N ACCORDANCE WITH | EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO DIAG, 1004 CENGTH 000
7] 77 EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TG T.SRG.D. 2016 INSTALL NEW TRAFFIC SIGN REMAIN LENGTH:  4000mm
PF REMOVED I\;S.T/.A | .NEW DROPPED KERBS EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGN TO REMAIN ore 2000mm Eaa. i
INSTALL INSTALL NEW ‘MALLATITE WIDTH: 100mm LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS
= EE'LSLTA";‘E) 'TLCL,UB';'%‘:L%?/ESAFF'C DK INCLUDING RAKER KERBS B JURAFLEX’ TRAFFIC BOLLARD INSTALL 60m OF HIGH FRICTION SURFACING ON GAP: _ |
WESTBOUND APPROACH TO EXISTING ROUNDABOUT WIDTH: 150mm
PROPOSED HIGH FRICTION PROPOSED ARRANGEMENT
EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGN TO BE SP2  INSTALL NEW SP2 KERBS FEEERH  INSTALL NEW TACTILE PAVING
.I REMOVED TO TIP OFF SITE SURFACING. AREA: 650m?
Notes Rev. | Description Drwn Siq. Date Chkd Siq. Date Appr Siq. Date North Point ‘Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the Project Project No.
P J J J o e T e ey ahoriaed A217 REIGATE TO HORLEY (WHOLE ROUTE STUDY) SP0028
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.’ Contract
S oy el ot a8 | SITE No. 12 - A217 HOOKWOOD RBT TO LONGBRIDGE RBT
o.
TC TC AUG 17 [Drawing SCOlUJNTBCBUEC! Drawing No. Rev.
Checked by Date _
Ged o7 o SITE CLEARANCE & e | 12001 | -
Classification
oo By P GENERAL ARRANGEMENT TRAFT
[Fre Nome: Scale 1:200 SHEET 1 OF 2

6 INTLI


AutoCAD SHX Text
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
SP2 RADIUS KERBS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
SP2 RADIUS KERB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
SP2 RADIUS KERB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
A217 REIGATE TO HORLEY (WHOLE ROUTE STUDY)

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
SITE No. 12 - A217 HOOKWOOD RBT TO LONGBRIDGE RBT

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
SP0028

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
SITE CLEARANCE &

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
12-001

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
DRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
JD

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
JD

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO SHEET 2 OF 2 - SITE CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO SHEET 2 OF 2 - PROPOSED ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
SITE CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
PROPOSED ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
DIAG. 1012.3  LENGTH: CONTINUOUS  CONTINUOUS  GAP: - - WIDTH:  150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
EXISTING DIAG. 1040 DASHED LINES & DIAG. 1040 DIAGONAL HATCHING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
ILLUMINATED TRAFFIC BOLLARD & FLAG TYPE DIRECTION SIGN AND POST TO BE TAKEN DOWN TO TIP OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
ILLUMINATED TRAFFIC BOLLARD TO BE TAKEN DOWN TO TIP OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
EXISTING DIAG. 1040 MARKING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
PROPOSED BUFF COLOUR TACTILE PAVING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
PROPOSED BUFF COLOUR TACTILE PAVING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
INSTALL NEW'MALLATITE DURAFLEX' RETROREFLECTIVE SELF RIGHTING TRAFFIC BOLLARD INCLUDING  270mmKEEP LEFT SIGN IN ACCORDANCE WITH DIAG. 610 OF TSRGD 2016. 450mm OFFSET FROM CARRIAGEWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
INSTALL NEW'MALLATITE DURAFLEX' RETROREFLECTIVE SELF RIGHTING TRAFFIC BOLLARD INCLUDING  270mmKEEP LEFT SIGN IN ACCORDANCE WITH DIAG. 610 OF TSRGD 2016. 450mm OFFSET FROM CARRIAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
INSTALL NEW FLAG TYPE DIRECTION SIGN & POST 450mm OFFSET FROM CARRIAGEWAY TO REPLACE SIGN TAKEN DOWN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
DIAG. 1012.3  LENGTH: CONTINUOUS  CONTINUOUS  GAP: - - WIDTH:  150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) LENGTH: 4000mm  4000mm  GAP: 2000mm 2000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
DIAG. 1040 (HATCHING) LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
DIAG. 1038 (LEFT) LENGTH:  4000mm4000mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
DIAG. 1038 (AHEAD) LENGTH:  4000mm4000mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) LENGTH: 4000mm  4000mm  GAP: 2000mm 2000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
DIAG. 1040 (HATCHING) LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
DIAG. 1004 LENGTH: 4000mm 4000mm GAP: 2000mm 2000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
DIAG. 1004 LENGTH: 4000mm 4000mm GAP: 2000mm 2000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
1012.1 EDGE OF CARRIAGEWAY MARKINGS TO CONTINUE THROUGHOUT A217 AS DETAILED ON DRAWING NO. SP0028-XX-XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
TAKE UP EXISTING KERB LINE AND REMOVE TO TIP OFF SITE. LENGTH 16m

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
EXISTING ILLUMINATED TRAFFIC BOLLARD TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGN TO BE REMOVED TO TIP OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
INSTALL NEW KERB LINE. LENGTH: 20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
PROPOSED ROAD MARKINGS TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  T.S.R.G.D. 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
INSTALL NEW DROPPED KERBS INCLUDING RAKER KERBS

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
INSTALL NEW SP2 KERBS

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
SP2

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
NEW FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION OVER EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY. AREA: 23.5m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
INSTALL NEW TRAFFIC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
INSTALL NEW 'MALLATITE DURAFLEX' TRAFFIC BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
KEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
INSTALL NEW TACTILE PAVING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
RESURFACE & BINDER EXISTING FOOTWAY. AREA: 24.5m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
PROPOSED HIGH FRICTION SURFACING. AREA: 650m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
DIAG. 1012.3  LENGTH: CONTINUOUS  CONTINUOUS  GAP: - - WIDTH:  150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING MINI-ROUNDABOUT SIGNS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING MINI-ROUNDABOUT SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
INSTALL 60m OF HIGH FRICTION SURFACING ON EASTBOUND APPROACH TO EXISTING ROUNDABOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
INSTALL 60m OF HIGH FRICTION SURFACING ON WESTBOUND APPROACH TO EXISTING ROUNDABOUT 


This page is intentionally left blank



—EXISTING DIAG. 1004 CENTRE LINE

MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED THROUGHOUT

—EXISTING DIAG. 1004.1 CENTRE LINE
MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED THROUGHOUT

—EXISTING DIAG. 1040 DASHED LINES & DIAG.
1040 DIAGONAL HATCHING TO BE REMOVED

Q
ko) &
(\ @(\Q
e N
u\%w X
o
2
2
3 v}
o 4
: 2\
2
q D) \
\// —_— - - - —_—
5 . — A217 T — ¥
% —_— N2
*\ — e T S
\ — - = 5
)( — R o A217 g
= -
= \
! =+ A217
T s
/ \
REMOVE SOLID WHITE HATCHING EXISTING DIAG. 1005 CENTRE LINE =
\ MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED
\ o
S
g
(%5
\
AL
\ N
SITE CLEARANCE $
Z\
Z
B
2\
%
c,
(@)
< DIAG. 1012.3 . 1012.3 EDGE OF CARRIAGEWAY MARKINGS S
o LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS TO START LEVEL WITH EXISTING &
% GAP: - TERMINAL SIGNS &
T,\ WIDTH: 150mm &
e
k7
2\
|
%
2
) I -
% 7 T7 7SS S S S AT
2 7777 S L L L L 5
Z L L L — S
Z - f/ Z/ S L A217 e
o S
2\ f/ J// L 7> &
L ég,
V4 5
8
A217 S
— -
A217
g DIAG. 1012.3 = DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) | DIAG. 1040 (HATCHING)  H DIAG. 1014(a) (LEFT)
LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS LENGTH: LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS LENGTH:  4500mm —
Sv?;fw 150 DT NS ; LENGTH:  4000mm
: mm WIDTH: WIDTH: 150mm P, 2000mT
WIDTH: 100mm
b \
Q
S
\ E
%5
\ §
&
S
0 . PROPOSED ARRANGEMENT
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| | | | | | | | | | | | S R T el et e
Notes KEY: Rev. | Description Drwn | Sig. Date Chkd | Sig. Date Appr | Sig. Date , '
77 7~ EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO - ) : : gf?ﬁsgig'f?:;: ;g.f’:"%r'?f; E‘Eﬁrﬁ'ﬁf’?g’yjﬁ‘;ﬁm A217 REIGATE TO HORLEY (WHOLE ROUTE STUDY) @ SP0028
/ / reprodu n infrin rown 'n m
-4 —— BEREMOVED lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Contract
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.
______ PROPSOED ROAD MARKINGS TO BE Dran by S Dote SITE No. 12 - A217 HOOKWOOD RBT TO LONGBRIDGE RBT !
L/L TgLAéleg(:iACCORDANCE WITH TC SP AUG 17 Drawing S U R R E Y Drawing No. Rev.
..... Checked by Sig. Date COUNTY COUNCIL _
EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO ogmator . oo Y o G 1] SITE CLEARANCE & oo 12-002 B}
REMAIN Approved by Sia. Date Classification
EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGN TO REMAIN [ T D JD AUG 17 GENERAL ARRANGEMENT SHEET 2 OF 2 DRAFT

6 INTLI


AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Holiday Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
(Hotel)

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
Gatwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Dairy Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Balancing

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Gatwick Dairy

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Farm Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
BRIGHTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
POVEY CROSS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Holiday Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
(Hotel)

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Gatwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
Dairy Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
Balancing

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Gatwick Dairy

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
Farm Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
BRIGHTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
POVEY CROSS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
A217 REIGATE TO HORLEY (WHOLE ROUTE STUDY)

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
SITE No. 12 - A217 HOOKWOOD RBT TO LONGBRIDGE RBT

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
SP0028

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
SITE CLEARANCE &

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
12-002

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
1:500

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
DRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
JD

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
JD

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO SHEET 1 OF 2 - SITE CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO SHEET 1 OF 2 - PROPOSED ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
EXISTING DIAG. 1004 CENTRE LINE MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED THROUGHOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
EXISTING DIAG. 1004.1 CENTRE LINE MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED THROUGHOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
EXISTING DIAG. 1005 CENTRE LINE MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
EXISTING DIAG. 1040 DASHED LINES & DIAG. 1040 DIAGONAL HATCHING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
REMOVE SOLID WHITE HATCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
DIAG. 1014(a) (LEFT) LENGTH:  4500mm4500mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) LENGTH: 4000mm  4000mm  GAP: 2000mm 2000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
DIAG. 1040 (HATCHING) LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
DIAG. 1012.3  LENGTH: CONTINUOUS  CONTINUOUS  GAP: - - WIDTH:  150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
DIAG. 1004 LENGTH: 4000mm 4000mm GAP: 2000mm 2000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
1012.3 EDGE OF CARRIAGEWAY MARKINGS TO START LEVEL WITH EXISTING TERMINAL SIGNS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
SITE CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
PROPOSED ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
DIAG. 1012.3  LENGTH: CONTINUOUS  CONTINUOUS  GAP: - - WIDTH:  150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
PROPSOED ROAD MARKINGS TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  T.S.R.G.D. 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
KEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGN TO REMAIN


This page is intentionally left blank



T aBp

6 INTLI

\
< EXISTING DIAG. 1040.4
~ (BOUNDARY AND HATCH)
MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED
10?’1 /
N
Q
@6’6’\\/
%,\\o*/
e
—EXISTING DIAG. 1040.4 —TAKE UP EXISTING KERB LINE —EXISTING DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY)
(BOUNDARY) MARKINGS TG MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED
BE REMOVED EXISTING DIAG. 1004
\ MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED
EXISTING DIAG. 1004 N
MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED N 5~ N XTI PR — A2AT
4 R al el N NS NN NN
/
/
=
EXISTING DIAG. 1010 2
EXISTING DIAG. 1003.2 MARKINGS TG BE REMOVED 3 T
MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 1
! 2%y EXISTING DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY)
: | o MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED
)
EXISTING DIAG. 1004
MARKINGS TO BE REMGVED
EXISTING DIAG. 1003.2
MARKINGS TO BE REMGVED
TAKE UP EXISTING KERB LINE
2
¢
w
>
k2
SCALE 1:500
\
\\ LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS .
| ~—~ GAP: - N
| P < \\\ WIDTH: 150mm R \ . |
} « 1 ~ DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY) |- HB2 RADIUS HB2 RADIUS
I V\@’\'L/ LENGTH:  4000mm KERBS KERBS
| @\Q GAP: 2000mm DIAG. 1040.4 (HATCHING) EDGE OF CARRIAGEWAY MARKINGS
, R WIDTH:  100mm EXTEND EXISTING AND CONTINUE AS FAR AS TESCO ROUNDABOUT.
i > . INSTALL NEW REFER TO DRAWING NO. SP0028-12-001
* N\ 16 LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS
S DIAG. 1040.4 (HATCHING) [ INSTALL NEW GLASDON S0 GAP: _
! < EXTEND EXISTING AND MANCHESTER BOLLARDS WITH WIDTH: 150mm
| INSTALL NEW RED & WHITE
LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS RETROREFLECTIVEBANDS  [NSET B
! DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) GAP: - BOTH SIDES OF TACTILE ——— DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY)
| LENGTH:  4000mm WIDTH: 150mm PAVING. 0.45m OFFSET FROM  SCALE 1:200 LENGTH:  6000mm
GAP: 2000mm CARRIAGEWAY — ., GAP: 3000mm
CENTRAL HATCHING TIE-IN TO EXISITNG HATCHING AT om T dLL
ISLAND NEAR BLACK HORSE PUB INSTALL 60m OF HIGH FRICTION SURFACING ON e —
SOUTHBOUND APPROACH TG EXISTING ROUNDABOUT A — ]
— =1 ~ |M \\\\‘W_Ag_ . —'_* ~ ~ N N
DETAIL C - CONTINUATIGN OF - |
CENTRAL HATCHING BATCHNG | i #7///////// —
: DIAG. 1040 (HATCHING DIAG. 1012.1
SCALE 1:100 CONTINUOUS g | SEE INSET ?J // / ’/\ EXTEND EXISTING AND LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS
GAP: - DIAG. 1003.2 ' —_— — [+ — — L i DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) | | INSTALL NEW GAP: -
/' WIDTH: LENGTH:  1000mm / / LENGTH:  6000mm LENGTH:  CONTINUGUS WIDTH: 150mm
INSTALL NEW GLASDON S 150mm GADPT= ‘ 12%%0"1"1 / //L / GAP: 3000mm GAP: _
MANCHESTER BOLLARDS WITH RED & . WIDTH: mm V WIDTH: 100mm WIDTH: 150mm
WHITE RETROREFLECTIVE BANDS @ SEsss
BOTH SIDES OF TACTILE PAVING. HBZ RADIUS /
0.45m OFFSET FROM CARRIAGEWAY KERBS/ _—— | — = j INSTALL 60m OF HIGH FRICTION SURFACING ON
DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) J ’_ & w WESTBOUND APPROACH TO EXISTING ROUNDABOUT
LENGTH:  4000mm | 7 / |
GAP: 2000mm g DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY)
WIDTH: ~ 100mm ¥| : | DIAG. 1040.4 (HATCHING) LENGTH: _ 6000mm
| >~ EXTEND EXISTING AND GAP: 3000mm
<~ /7 | INSTALL NEW WIDTH: 100mm
| | LENGTH:  CONTINUOUS
RENEW EXISTING CHEVRON SIGNS RELATING TO DIAG. 1003.2 GAP: -
SOUTHBOUND APPROACH TO THE ROUNDABOUT | | LENGTH:  1000mm WiDTH:  150mm
L SEE INSET A_l GAP: 1000mm
&~ - 4 L g) WIDTH: 200mm KEY:
) TAKE UP EXISTING KERB LINE DK INSTALL NEW DROPPED KERBS HEHHEH  INSTALL NEW TACTILE
% =—————AND REMOVE TO TIP OFF SITE. INCLUDING RAKER KERBS PAVING. TOTAL AREA: 5.25m?
2 LENGTH 31m ' Fo-oom
« HB2  INSTALL NEW HB2 KERBS
P INSTALL NEW GULLEY
% [7 [T EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO g W FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO
m OVER EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY. REMAIN
——— NoTAL. MEWKERBLIE. ) AREA: 45m° EXISTING GULLEY TO REMAIN
TH:
INSET A PROPOSED ARRANGEMENT LENGTH: 70m INSTALL 8 NEW GLASDON
_— —_ . PROPSOED ROAD MARKINGS TO BE . MANCHESTER BOLLARDS PROPOSED HIGH FRICTION
0 50 SCALE 1:200 150 200 SCALE 1:500 LS L 'TNETRAGLBEQ(:TtSACCORDANCE WITH WITH RED & WHITE SURFACING. AREA: 420m?
owbwdgbdwtl 0 D T L N N I T e e N N S I b RETROREFLECTIVE BANDS
Notes Rev. Description Drwn Si Date Chkd Si Date Appr Si Date North Point ‘Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the Project Project No.
g 9 g ey OHo” & e oo o orised A217 REIGATE TO HORLEY (WHOLE ROUTE STUDY) SP0028
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.’ Contract
S ey ol oz | SITE No, 11 - A217 HOOKWOOD ROUNABOUT, HOOKWOGD
* o.
TC TC AUG 17 Drawing S U R R E Y Drawing No. Rev.
Checked by Sig. Date COUNTY COUNCIL _
e b7 N SITE CLEARANCE & oy 1001 | -
T Classification
R R GENERAL ARRANGEMENT -
[[Fe Name: Scale AS SHOWN SHEET 1 OF 2

Al


AutoCAD SHX Text_255
FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
REIGATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
REIGATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
REIGATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
REIGATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
HB2 RADIUS KERBS

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
HB2 RADIUS KERBS

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
HB2 RADIUS KERBS

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
CENTRAL HATCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
TIE-IN TO EXISITNG HATCHING AT ISLAND NEAR BLACK HORSE PUB

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
 DETAIL C - CONTINUATION OF CENTRAL HATCHING SCALE 1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
A217 REIGATE TO HORLEY (WHOLE ROUTE STUDY)

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
SITE No. 11 - A217 HOOKWOOD ROUNABOUT, HOOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
SP0028

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
SITE CLEARANCE &

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
11-001

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
DRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
JD

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
JD

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
PROPOSED ARRANGEMENT SCALE 1:500

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
SITE CLEARANCE SCALE 1:500

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
INSET A SCALE 1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
INSET B SCALE 1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
SEE INSET A

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
SEE INSET B

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY) LENGTH: 6000mm  6000mm  GAP: 3000mm 3000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) LENGTH: 4000mm  4000mm  GAP: 2000mm 2000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
DIAG. 1040 (HATCHING) LENGTH:CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH:150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) LENGTH: 4000mm  4000mm  GAP: 2000mm 2000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
DIAG. 1040.4 (HATCHING) EXTEND EXISTING AND INSTALL NEW LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
DIAG. 1040 (HATCHING) EXTEND EXISTING AND INSTALL NEW LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY) LENGTH: 4000mm  4000mm  GAP: 2000mm 2000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
DIAG. 1040.4 (HATCHING) EXTEND EXISTING AND INSTALL NEW LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) LENGTH: 6000mm  6000mm  GAP: 3000mm 3000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
DIAG. 1040.4 (HATCHING) EXTEND EXISTING AND INSTALL NEW LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY) LENGTH: 6000mm  6000mm  GAP: 3000mm 3000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
DIAG. 1003.2 LENGTH: 1000mm 1000mm GAP: 1000mm 1000mm WIDTH: 200mm200mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
DIAG. 1003.2 LENGTH: 1000mm 1000mm GAP: 1000mm 1000mm WIDTH: 200mm200mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
DIAG. 1012.1  LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
EXISTING DIAG. 1004 MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
EXISTING DIAG. 1004 MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
TAKE UP EXISTING KERB LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
TAKE UP EXISTING KERB LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
EXISTING DIAG. 1003.2 MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
EXISTING DIAG. 1003.2 MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
INSTALL NEW GLASDON MANCHESTER BOLLARDS WITH RED & WHITE RETROREFLECTIVE BANDS BOTH SIDES OF TACTILE PAVING. 0.45m OFFSET FROM CARRIAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
INSTALL NEW GLASDON MANCHESTER BOLLARDS WITH RED & WHITE RETROREFLECTIVE BANDS BOTH SIDES OF TACTILE PAVING. 0.45m OFFSET FROM CARRIAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
INSTALL NEW GULLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
EXISTING DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY) MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
EXISTING DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY) MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
EXISTING DIAG. 1004 MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
EXISTING DIAG. 1010 MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
EXISTING DIAG. 1040 (BOUNDARY) MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
EXISTING DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY AND HATCH) MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
TAKE UP EXISTING KERB LINE AND REMOVE TO TIP OFF SITE. LENGTH 31m

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
INSTALL NEW KERB LINE. LENGTH: 70m

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
PROPSOED ROAD MARKINGS TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  T.S.R.G.D. 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
INSTALL NEW DROPPED KERBS INCLUDING RAKER KERBS

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
INSTALL NEW HB2 KERBS

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
HB2

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
NEW FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION OVER EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY. AREA: 45m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
KEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
INSTALL NEW TACTILE PAVING. TOTAL AREA: 5.25m² 

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
INSTALL 8 NEW GLASDON MANCHESTER BOLLARDS WITH RED & WHITE RETROREFLECTIVE BANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
INSTALL NEW GULLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
EXISTING GULLEY TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
PROPOSED HIGH FRICTION SURFACING. AREA: 420m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
DIAG. 1012.1  LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
EDGE OF CARRIAGEWAY MARKINGS CONTINUE AS FAR AS TESCO ROUNDABOUT. REFER TO DRAWING NO. SP0028-12-001

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
INSTALL 60m OF HIGH FRICTION SURFACING ON SOUTHBOUND APPROACH TO EXISTING ROUNDABOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
INSTALL 60m OF HIGH FRICTION SURFACING ON WESTBOUND APPROACH TO EXISTING ROUNDABOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
RENEW EXISTING CHEVRON SIGNS RELATING TO SOUTHBOUND APPROACH TO THE ROUNDABOUT


This page is intentionally left blank



co afBp

PR REQ DV
RN NG

avoy31voi3d - Ly

LN, AN A
= — vy

—

HS 01 4343y NOILYNNILNO2 Y04

—

€402 133

—

EXISTING BIAG. 1040.4

(BOUNDARY AND HATCH)
MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING DIAG. 1008 CENTRE LINE—
MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING DIAG. 1012.1 EDGE OF —

CARRIAGEWAY MARKINGS TO BE
REPLACED BY DIAG. 1012.3 THROUGHOUT

SITE CLEARANCE

SCALE 1:500

________________/_____________—

EXISTING BIAG. 1040 BOUNDARY —

LINE MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED

—_—
P —
—

——

—

JHS 01 ¥343y NOILYNNILNO) Y04

—

40713

—

—_—

SIS S

—_—
—

ST SL ST ST s

A S el s sl g sl e sl e

BIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY)

LENGTH: 4000mm LENGTH: CONTINUOUS
GAP: 2000mm GAP: -
WIBTH: 100mm WIBTH: 150mm
Z s 7 VAR " 4 e« il A sl S sl e sl 2 Z Ve 7 Ve 7 Ve va 7 C\ 7 /I/I/I/I/::/I/I/I/I’I’IIZ:,Z y Z_ s _7Z _7

DIAG. 1040 (HATCHING)

(dAl) wg0

BIAG. 1012.3 (TO REPLACE EXISTING
DIAG. 1012.1 THROUGHOUT)

DIAG. 1040.4 (HATCHING)
EXTEND EXISTING AND
INSTALL NEW

LENGTH: CONTINUOUS
GAP: -
WIDTH: 150mm

—, — —"][

e’

PROPOSED DIAG. 1040 MARKINGS TG
WIBEN FROM 800mm TO TIE IN WITH
EXISTING CENTRAL HATCHING AT POINT

I LENGTH: CONTINUOUS
GAP: : OF APPROX. 1.5m WIDTH
I WIDTH: 150mm
PROPOSED ARRANGEMENT
0 | | | | 50| 100 150 200 SCALE 1:500
LU LU L L | | | | | | | | | | | —— = - 5 T
Notes Rev. | Description Drwn | Sig. |Date | Chkd | Sig. | Date | Appr | Sig. | Date [‘°o" Pon e e G g raitn the  [Projec roject Ne.
?etpo:io%:eic?;og:?’;f:més%:zz:Z%zy;iiglijE'nr'::CIyun:":;rised A217 RE'GATE TO HORI—EY (WHOLE ROUTE STUDY) SP0028
S S e GSRETEE | SITE No. 11 - A217 HOOKWOOD ROUNABOUT, HOOKWOOD St
rawn ig. ate ! No.
TC TC AUG 17 [Drawing S U R R E Y Drawing No. Rev.
oignaor s |0 sp | Ave SITE CLEARANCE & e | 11002 -
Trnspart for Sy Classification
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
[Fie Name: Scale_AS SHOWN I - AUG 17 SHEET 2 OF 2 DRAFT
A1

6 INTLI


AutoCAD SHX Text_398
FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
REIGATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
A217

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
Surrey County Council LA 076872 2002.

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
SHEET   OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Surrey Highways & Transport for Surrey

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
A217 REIGATE TO HORLEY (WHOLE ROUTE STUDY)

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
SITE No. 11 - A217 HOOKWOOD ROUNABOUT, HOOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
SP0028

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
SITE CLEARANCE &

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
11-002

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
DRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
JD

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
JD

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
AUG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
PROPOSED ARRANGEMENT SCALE 1:500

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
SITE CLEARANCE SCALE 1:500

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
DIAG. 1040.4 (HATCHING) EXTEND EXISTING AND INSTALL NEW LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY) LENGTH: 4000mm  4000mm  GAP: 2000mm 2000mm WIDTH: 100mm100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
DIAG. 1040 (HATCHING) LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
DIAG. 1012.3 (TO REPLACE EXISTING DIAG. 1012.1 THROUGHOUT) LENGTH: CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS GAP: - - WIDTH: 150mm150mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
EXISTING DIAG. 1012.1 EDGE OF CARRIAGEWAY MARKINGS TO BE REPLACED BY DIAG. 1012.3 THROUGHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
EXISTING DIAG. 1008 CENTRE LINE MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
EXISTING DIAG. 1040 BOUNDARY  LINE MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
EXISTING DIAG. 1040.4 (BOUNDARY AND HATCH) MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
PROPOSED DIAG. 1040 MARKINGS TO WIDEN FROM 800mm TO TIE IN WITH EXISTING CENTRAL HATCHING AT POINT OF APPROX. 1.5m WIDTH 


This page is intentionally left blank



Local Committee Action Tracker SURREY

This tracker monitors progress against the decisions and actions that the Local Committee has agreed. It is updated after each committee
meeting using the ‘RAG’ (red, amber, green) ratings below.

Green: Actions are on track and progressing as expected
Amber: Action is off track but corrective measures are in place to meet the original or new due date
Red: Action has not been progressed and is off track. Due date will not be met.

List formal decisions and other actions agreed during the meeting, including any which emerge from public or member questions.

Once actions have been reported to the Committee as complete, they are removed from the tracker.

G9 abed

Due
Meeting Date | Iltem | Action By RAG | Officer Comment or update
16/11/16 9 To implement a Traffic End of A | Zena Curry Traffic Regulation Orders Team progressing the
Regulation Order in March formal TRO/Notice process to close Buckland Road to
Buckland Lane 2018 4-wheeled vehicles and horse drawn carriages over
1.5m wide. A quote for the installation of gates and
bollards to support the TRO has been received
To commission the End A A brief for the Traffic Study has been determined and
2216/17 5 Dorking Transport March Zena Curry the award of the contract to carry out the study is
Study 2018 currently being finalised.
To implement OW End of G | Zena Curry The TRO for the one-way system in Dene Street is to
2216/17 8 system in Dene Street Sept be advertised on 7" September, for implementation
2017 from 9" September 2017.
To advertise TRO of End G | Steve Clavey | Proposals are being finalised for advertisement at the
22/6/17 10 | agreed changes to on Sept end of September.
street parking. 2017

OT INTLI



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	7 HIGHWAYS UPDATE [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION FOR INFORMATION]
	MV Schemes Update Report - Annex 1
	Dorking STP update Annex 2
	A24 Resilience Scheme update - Annex 3

	8 A24 DORKING ROAD AND LONDON ROAD 'MICKLEHAM BENDS' AVERAGE SPEED CAMERA SCHEME [EXECUTIVE ITEM FOR DECISION]
	9 A217 REIGATE TO HORLEY  (HOOKWOOD) - DEPARTMENT FOR TRANSPORT SAFER ROADS BID [EXECUTIVE ITEM FOR DECISION]
	MV - DfT Annex A - Risk rating Motorways and A roads South East region
	MV Dft bid Annex B -  A217 Reigate to Horley Route Plan
	DfT bid - Annex C
	SP0028-12-001 - General Arrangement-GA1
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 1 of 2


	SP0028-12-002 - General Arrangement-GA2
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 2 of 2


	SP0028-11-001 - General Arrangement-GA
	Sheets and Views
	GA 1


	SP0028-11-002 - General Arrangement-GA
	Sheets and Views
	GA 2



	10 RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER

